
City of Hillsdale 
City Council Agenda 

I. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Public Comments on Agenda Items

V. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Bills

1. City Claims
a. January 12, 2018: $83,588.47
b. January 26, 2018: $247,464.69

2. BPU Claims
a. January 12, 2018: $211,170.96
b. January 26, 2018: $569,786.32

3. Sewer Fund Claims
a. January 12, 2018: $279,832.28
b. January 26, 2018: $8,454.00

B. City Council Minutes
1. January 10, 2018 Special Meeting
2. January 15, 2018 Regular Meeting

C. Planning Commission Minutes of December 19, 2017
D. Tax Increment Finance Authority (TIFA) Minutes of November 21, 2017
E. TIFA Targeted Development Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2017
F. TIFA Façade Grant Committee Meeting Minutes of December 7, 2017
G. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2018
H. Quarterly Investment Report
I. 2017 Bow Hunting Report

VI. Communications/Petitions
A. Presentation of New City Website
B. Oak Wilt Disease Informational Flyer
C. Center for Family Health Luncheon
D. City Newsletter

VII. Introduction and Adoption of Ordinance/Public Hearing

February 5, 2018 
7:00 p.m. 

City Council Chambers 
97 N. Broad Street 

Hillsdale, MI  49242 



City of Hillsdale, Michigan  February 5, 2018 
City Council Agenda 
 
 
VIII. Unfinished Business 
 A. Branding for the City  
 B.  Update on City Ladder Truck Purchase 

C.  Update on Garden, Vine, Mead and Rippon Streets Project 
 
IX. Old Business 
 A.  Meijer Update 
 
X. New Business 
 A. Council Goals for 2018 
  
XI. Miscellaneous Reports 
 A. Appointment of Mr. Steve Vear to the Airport Advisory Committee (AAC) 

B. Appointment of Mr. Kelly Robinson to the TIFA Board 
  
XIII. General Public Comment 
 
XIV. City Manager’s Report 
 
XV. Council Comment 
 
XVI. Adjournment 
 



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/8Page: 01/12/2018 04:30 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 116
11620.00 12/18/17010312357POS PAYMENT PROCESS EQUIP RENTALAVFUEL CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-295.000-801.000

20.00 Total For Check 116

Check 117
1177,245.81 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSDUE TO MMERS-RETIREMENT 101-000.000-228.003
1172,016.97 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-172.000-716.000
117489.21 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-209.000-716.000
117667.68 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-215.000-716.000
117550.08 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-219.000-716.000
1171.00 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-253.000-716.000
11715,917.99 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-301.000-716.000
1171,696.00 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-336.000-716.000
117284.49 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-372.000-716.000
117355.56 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-400.000-716.000
117790.07 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   101-441.000-716.000
117392.15 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   208-751.000-716.000
117299.24 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   588-588.000-716.000
117313.04 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   640-444.000-716.000
117902.53 01/20/1800077420-14RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT                   699-441.000-716.000

31,921.82 Total For Check 117

Check 78540
785402,425.00 01/04/18FACADETIFA FACADE GRANTDAVID B  MCCONNELLCONTRACTUAL SERV-FACADE 247-900.000-801.247

2,425.00 Total For Check 78540

Check 78541
7854155.00 01/13/1842103DOCUMENT SHREDDING SERVICEACCUSHREDCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-215.000-801.000

55.00 Total For Check 78541

Check 78542
78542343.32 01/11/1801/11/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALDUE TO ALLERUS - DC CONT101-000.000-228.013
78542104.95 01/11/1801/11/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALRETIREMENT101-295.000-716.000
7854289.21 01/11/1801/11/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALRETIREMENT                   101-301.000-716.000
78542196.23 01/11/1801/11/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALRETIREMENT                   271-790.000-716.000
7854290.28 01/11/1801/11/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALRETIREMENT                   699-441.000-716.000

823.99 Total For Check 78542

Check 78543
7854380.53 01/28/18MultipleGAUGEAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-265.000-930.000
785436.06 01/15/1817INV057586LAMPAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        271-790.000-930.000
7854365.92 01/28/1817INV059227PLUG, BULBSAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        588-588.000-930.000

152.51 Total For Check 78543

Check 78544
78544348.00 01/20/18100004871518500691088 MUSIC LICENSE FEEASCAPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-175.000-801.000

348.00 Total For Check 78544

Check 78545
78545(36.00)01/12/18MultipleADULT BOOKSBAKER & TAYLOR COMPANBOOKS                        271-790.000-982.000
7854576.71 01/12/18MultipleCHILDREN'S BOOKS SEPTEMBERBAKER & TAYLOR COMPANBOOKS                        271-792.000-982.000

40.71 Total For Check 78545

Check 78546
7854643.91 01/22/182033393771ADULT BOOKSBAKER & TAYLOR COMPANBOOKS                        271-790.000-982.000
78546386.60 01/22/18MultipleCHILDREN'S BOOKSBAKER & TAYLOR COMPANBOOKS                        271-792.000-982.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/8Page: 01/12/2018 04:30 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78546

430.51 Total For Check 78546

Check 78547
785472,657.00 01/29/18REFUNDTRAVELERS INSURANCE REFUNDBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIOTHER REFUNDS                101-000.000-690.000
78547242.41 02/08/1818-0000191NEWSLETTER INSERTBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-175.000-801.000
78547597.27 01/11/18JULY 2017PHONE SERVICEBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITELEPHONE                    101-265.000-925.000
7854750.94 01/11/18JULY 2017PHONE SERVICEBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITELEPHONE                    208-751.000-925.000
78547169.88 01/11/18JULY 2017PHONE SERVICEBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITELEPHONE                    271-790.000-925.000

3,717.50 Total For Check 78547

Check 78548
7854832.79 01/28/18351781063CLEANER & DISPCINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000

32.79 Total For Check 78548

Check 78549
785494,696.25 01/28/182000020701AUDIT SERVICES FOR FYE JUNE 30, 20CONDON, HECHT, BISHERAUDITING SERVICES            101-175.000-808.000

4,696.25 Total For Check 78549

Check 78550
7855082.57 12/28/17MultipleCOPIER LEASE/COPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-174.000-801.000
7855082.53 12/28/17MultipleCOPIER LEASE/COPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-209.000-801.000
78550356.80 12/28/17MultipleCOPIER LEASE/COPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-215.000-801.000
7855021.88 01/20/18446223CALENDAR/STAPLESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     101-253.000-726.000
7855020.30 01/25/18599350CALENDARCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     101-295.000-726.000
7855057.75 01/16/18MultipleTAPE CARTRIDGE/PENS/SHARPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     101-301.000-726.000
7855013.02 12/28/17MultipleCOPIER LEASE/COPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-301.000-801.000
7855049.51 12/28/17MultipleCOPIER LEASE/COPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-372.000-801.000
7855049.51 12/28/17MultipleCOPIER LEASE/COPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-400.000-801.000
78550251.58 12/28/17MultipleCOPIER LEASE/COPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000
7855082.55 12/28/17MultipleCOPIER LEASE/COPIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         208-751.000-801.000
78550156.99 01/23/18MultipleSUPPLIES BATH TISSUECURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000
78550158.14 01/18/18293244LEASE COPY MACHINECURRENT OFFICE SOLUTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         271-790.000-801.000

1,383.13 Total For Check 78550

Check 78551
7855138.54 01/11/18REIMBURSEMINI BLINDS/ICE MELT PELLETSSCOTT CURRYSUPPLIES                     101-295.000-726.000

38.54 Total For Check 78551

Check 78552
785526,229.42 02/02/18MultipleROAD SALTDETROIT SALT COINVENTORY - MAT. AND SUP633-000.000-111.000

6,229.42 Total For Check 78552

Check 78553
7855364.80 01/27/18MultipleBOLTS, NUTS, WASHERS,ELECTRICAL TERMINAL IVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

64.80 Total For Check 78553

Check 78554
7855419.78 02/08/18000159/WPB BLASTER, CHAIN SAW OILFAMILY FARM & HOMEVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

19.78 Total For Check 78554

Check 78555
78555404.94 12/22/17236199PLAYAWAY BOOKS FROM DONATIONFINDAWAY WORLD LLCBOOKS - FROM DONATION MO271-790.000-982.001

404.94 Total For Check 78555

Check 78556



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/8Page: 01/12/2018 04:30 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78556
7855627.78 02/10/18Multiple15A PLUG FUSE/GALV NIPPLEGELZER & SON INCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-295.000-930.000
78556158.27 02/10/18MultipleLATCHING STORAGE CONTAINER/CLEANERGELZER & SON INCSUPPLIES                     101-336.000-726.000
7855635.62 01/10/18MultipleHAND TROWEL - TIFA BEAUTIFICATIONGELZER & SON INCSUPPLIES                     247-900.000-726.000
7855660.98 02/10/18C269443ROPE, FLAGGELZER & SON INCSUPPLIES                     588-588.000-726.000
785564.64 02/10/18C269309NUTS, SCREWSGELZER & SON INCVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

287.29 Total For Check 78556

Check 78557
78557633.00 01/10/181261CITY HALL CLEANING SERVICECAROL HAWKESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000

633.00 Total For Check 78557

Check 78558
7855828.50 01/27/18MultipleWATER DELIVERY SERVICEHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SUPPLIES                     101-265.000-726.000
785584.75 01/27/18107562WATER DELIVERY SERVICEHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SUPPLIES                     101-295.000-726.000
7855814.25 01/27/18MultipleWATER DELIVERY SERVICEHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000
7855814.25 01/27/18MultipleWATER DELIVERY SERVICEHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000

61.75 Total For Check 78558

Check 78559
785591,675.57 01/11/18REIMBURSETRAVEL EXPENSE AIRLINE TICKETS/RENSCOTT HEPHNERCAPITAL OUTLAY               663-336.000-970.000

1,675.57 Total For Check 78559

Check 78560
78560134.62 01/11/18REIMBURSEDEFINED BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS ERROMARY HILLDUE TO MMERS-RETIREMENT 101-000.000-228.003

134.62 Total For Check 78560

Check 78561
7856114.80 02/03/1817-00701410% OF FUNDS SEIZED ($148/$14.80 CHILLSDALE CO PROSECUTSUPPLIES                     265-301.000-726.000

14.80 Total For Check 78561

Check 78562
78562100.00 02/01/182018ANNUAL FIREARMS RANGE FEE FOR CALEHILLSDALE CO SHERIFF’CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-301.000-801.000

100.00 Total For Check 78562

Check 78563
7856378.28 01/10/18MultipleBOR ADMIN FEE BILLBACK 2017 DBORHILLSDALE CO TREASUREREFUNDS AND REBATES          101-253.000-964.000

78.28 Total For Check 78563

Check 78564
78564261.00 01/28/18300052670PUBLIC NOTICE - RELEASE OF PUBLIC HILLSDALE MEDIA GROUPPUBLISHING / NOTICES         101-215.000-905.000

261.00 Total For Check 78564

Check 78565
785651,600.00 02/04/18DEC 2017HPG CONTRACT WITH TIFAHILLSDALE POLICY GROUCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         247-900.000-801.000

1,600.00 Total For Check 78565

Check 78566
78566200.00 01/11/182017 EQUIPCLOTHING FOR LAYERING (THERMALS/SOTODD HOLTZCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-301.000-742.000

200.00 Total For Check 78566

Check 78567
78567150.00 01/29/181001296977IACP - ACTIVE MEMBER 01-JAN-2018 TINTER ASSOC OF CHIEFS DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS       101-301.000-810.000

150.00 Total For Check 78567

Check 78568



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/8Page: 01/12/2018 04:30 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78568
7856859.60 02/02/18MultipleFUEL FILTERJACKSON TRUCK SERVICE VEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

59.60 Total For Check 78568

Check 78569
785693,110.00 12/21/1717-339SYSTEM GLYCOL @ CITY HALLJC MECHANICAL SERVICECONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000

3,110.00 Total For Check 78569

Check 78570
7857090.88 01/11/18REIMBURSEDEFINED BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS ERROLISA KASTDUE TO MMERS-RETIREMENT 101-000.000-228.003

90.88 Total For Check 78570

Check 78571
7857113.25 01/11/18REIMBURSETRASH CAN - DARTSUE KEHNSUPPLIES                     588-588.000-726.000

13.25 Total For Check 78571

Check 78572
78572845.80 02/02/18545415BODY CAMERAKUSTOM SIGNALS, INCSUPPLIES                     265-301.000-726.000

845.80 Total For Check 78572

Check 78573
78573325.00 02/08/1817166COLUMBARIUM ENGRAVE -SEELY FAMILY JAMES LITTLEYCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-276.000-801.000

325.00 Total For Check 78573

Check 78574
785741,657.50 01/29/18DEC 2017LEGAL FEESLOVINGER & THOMPSON, LEGAL SERVICES               101-175.000-806.000
78574225.00 01/29/18DEC 2017DAWN THEATER LEGAL SERVICESLOVINGER & THOMPSON, LEGAL SERVICES               247-900.000-806.000

1,882.50 Total For Check 78574

Check 78575
7857599.42 01/03/1840006779TEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/31/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
7857566.28 01/03/1840006779TEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/31/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-266.000-801.000
7857549.71 12/27/1740006483TEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/27/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000
78575165.70 12/27/1740006483TEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/27/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-450.000-801.000
7857558.00 12/27/1740006483TEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/27/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-450.500-801.000
78575165.69 12/27/17MultipleTEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/27/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-470.000-801.000
7857549.71 01/03/1840006779TEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/31/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-500.000-801.000
78575223.70 12/27/1740006483TEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/27/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-450.000-801.000
78575132.56 12/27/17MultipleTEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/27/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-470.000-801.000
7857549.71 01/03/1840006779TEMP EMPLOYEE W/E 12/31/2017 (V. MMANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-500.000-801.000

1,060.48 Total For Check 78575

Check 78576
78576100.00 01/11/182017 PHYS FIT RHCSC GYM MEMBERSHIP FOR PHYSICAL FBRAD MARTINTRAINING & SEMINARS          101-301.000-861.000

100.00 Total For Check 78576

Check 78577
78577279.76 01/16/187999SNOW & RIPPING BARS, HAMMERS, SQUAMENARDSSUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000

279.76 Total For Check 78577

Check 78578
78578200.00 01/11/1818-129MEMBERSHIP - MACKIE, MOORE, CURRYMICH ASSOC OF AIRPORT DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS       101-295.000-810.000

200.00 Total For Check 78578

Check 78579
78579416.81 02/10/185200045342TIRENORM'S TIREMANVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/8Page: 01/12/2018 04:30 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78579

416.81 Total For Check 78579

Check 78580
78580131.02 01/29/18633202FLEECE LINED SWEATER - SGT. SIMSNYE UNIFORM COMPANYCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-301.000-742.000

131.02 Total For Check 78580

Check 78581
7858114.78 01/28/181236269CAR WASH/SQUEEGEPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL101-336.000-730.000
78581283.98 02/03/181236714BATTERYPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL588-588.000-730.000
78581275.20 01/27/18MultiplePULLEY, TENSIONERPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

573.96 Total For Check 78581

Check 78582
7858253.49 01/27/181236072VERTICAL LIFT PUMPPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVSUPPLIES                     640-444.000-726.000

53.49 Total For Check 78582

Check 78583
78583224.70 02/05/181906492CUTTING EDGE 9.2 VPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

224.70 Total For Check 78583

Check 78584
785842,000.00 01/29/181501309PREP, REVIEW & SUBMITTAL OF FORM FPLANTE MORAN, PLLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-219.000-801.000

2,000.00 Total For Check 78584

Check 78585
785855.50 02/28/187896ALTERATIONS - PATCHES SEWN ON JACKPOWERS CLOTHING, INC.CLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-301.000-742.000

5.50 Total For Check 78585

Check 78586
7858620.99 01/03/1816053SAMSUNG OEM CLT-W659 WASTE TANKPRINTER SOURCE PLUSSUPPLIES                     101-172.000-726.000

20.99 Total For Check 78586

Check 78587
7858733.19 01/12/18102534LANDSCAPE EMPLOYER HEALTH  CARE FOPRINTING SYSTEMS, INCSUPPLIES                     101-172.000-726.000

33.19 Total For Check 78587

Check 78588
7858846.38 01/31/1800452757CYLINDER RENTALPURITY CYLINDER GASESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         640-444.000-801.000

46.38 Total For Check 78588

Check 78589
78589165.00 01/23/1812/23/17REPLACE DOOR LOCK AND MAKE MASTER RE-LOCK LOCKSMITHINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         271-790.000-801.000

165.00 Total For Check 78589

Check 78590
78590162.40 01/14/180249-005795078MONTHLY DUMPSTER RENTAL - AIRPORTREPUBLIC SERVICES OF CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-295.000-801.000
78590237.31 01/14/180249-0057951144 YARD DUMPSTER RENTAL - DPSREPUBLIC SERVICES OF CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000

399.71 Total For Check 78590

Check 78591
78591373.00 11/20/17981T-SHIRTS W/CHEST/SLEEVE & BACK LOGSHIRT SHACKCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-336.000-742.000

373.00 Total For Check 78591

Check 78592
7859250.00 12/27/172082MAYOR'S RECEPTION - CENTERPIECESMITH'S FLOWERSMISC, - HOLIDAY RECEPTIO101-175.000-955.025



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/8Page: 01/12/2018 04:30 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78592
50.00 Total For Check 78592

Check 78593
785931,021.65 01/18/18MultipleNETWORK REVIEW AND PLANNINGSONIT SYSTEMS, LLCCAPITAL OUTLAY               271-790.000-970.000
78593207.90 01/18/1853477NETWORK REVIEW AND PLANNINGSONIT SYSTEMS, LLCCOMPREHENSIVE COMPUTER U401-900.000-975.040

1,229.55 Total For Check 78593

Check 78594
78594777.04 01/10/1837395LP GAS DELIVERY - AIRPORTSPRATT'SUTILITIES                    101-295.000-920.000

777.04 Total For Check 78594

Check 78595
78595215.13 01/11/18DEC 2017SALES TAX - AVIATION FUELSTATE OF MICHIGANCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         481-900.000-801.000

215.13 Total For Check 78595

Check 78596
7859630.00 01/13/18572233"X5" DECALS FOR POLICE DEPARTMENTSTOCKHOUSE CORPORATIOSUPPLIES                     101-301.000-726.000

30.00 Total For Check 78596

Check 78597
78597100.00 12/29/17MultipleSNOW REMOVAL DAWN AND KEEFERSW SERVICES, LLCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        247-900.000-930.000

100.00 Total For Check 78597

Check 78598
7859894.30 02/01/18807352 DEC 2017ONLINE INVESTIGATIVE SYSTEM BILLINTRANSUNION RISK AND ACONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-301.000-801.000

94.30 Total For Check 78598

Check 78599
7859933.35 02/02/18JP42445MIRROR BRACKETTRI COUNTY INT'L TRUCVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

33.35 Total For Check 78599

Check 78600
78600298.70 01/15/18MultipleSEAL SAVERTRUCK & TRAILER SPECIVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

298.70 Total For Check 78600

Check 78601
78601806.97 01/27/1884393008SERVICE CALL SMOKE DETECTOR AND DUTYCO SIMPLEX GRINNELLREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        271-790.000-930.000

806.97 Total For Check 78601

Check 78602
7860246.53 02/09/18MultipleCONTRACTUAL MAT & UNIFORM SERVICEUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
7860247.00 01/26/18MultipleCONTRACTUAL LINEN SERVICEUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-336.000-801.000
7860237.57 02/02/18154 0014998RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPSUNIFIRST CORPCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-441.000-742.000
7860220.70 02/02/18154 0014998RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPSUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000
7860235.55 02/11/18154 0015862CONTRACTURAL MAT SERVICE - LIBRARYUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         271-790.000-801.000
7860235.75 02/01/18154 0015861CONTRACTURAL MAT SERVICE - DARTUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         588-588.000-801.000
7860213.16 02/02/18154 0014998RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPSUNIFIRST CORPCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          640-444.000-742.000
7860227.21 02/02/18154 0014998RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPSUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         640-444.000-801.000

263.47 Total For Check 78602

Check 78603
78603160.04 01/24/189799097805NETWORK ACCESS FEE FOR IN-CAR MOBIVERIZON WIRELESSCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-301.000-801.000

160.04 Total For Check 78603

Check 78604
78604179.31 01/19/18P59936BELTVERMEER OF MICHIGAN, VEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/8Page: 01/12/2018 04:30 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78604

179.31 Total For Check 78604

Check 78605
7860592.00 01/28/18462933POLICY PREMIUM - FINE ARTS COVERAGVESTED RISK STRATEGIEINSURANCE                    101-175.000-850.000

92.00 Total For Check 78605

Check 78606
78606274.49 01/21/18DEC 2017MAYOR RECEPTION INVITESVISAMISC, - HOLIDAY RECEPTIO101-175.000-955.025
7860634.00 01/21/18DEC 2017POSTAGE/ICE - PAPER - BEVERAGES - VISASUPPLIES                     101-191.000-726.000
7860623.51 01/21/18DEC 2017POSTAGE/ICE - PAPER - BEVERAGES - VISAPOSTAGE                      101-215.000-734.000
78606102.00 01/21/18DEC 2017LED BULB/DIESEL TANK/FUEL TANK STRVISACONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-756.000-801.000
78606109.83 01/21/18DEC 2017NASH DRUG PURCHASE - CARDSVISASUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000
78606109.39 01/21/18DEC 2017LED BULB/DIESEL TANK/FUEL TANK STRVISAREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        271-790.000-930.000
7860614.98 01/21/18DEC 2017BOOK/EAR BUDSVISABOOKS                        271-790.000-982.000
78606367.58 01/21/18DEC 2017CHILDREN'S BOOKSVISABOOKS                        271-792.000-982.000
7860674.25 01/21/18DEC 2017LABOR LAW POSTER - DARTVISASUPPLIES                     588-588.000-726.000
78606519.91 01/21/18DEC 2017LED BULB/DIESEL TANK/FUEL TANK STRVISAVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

1,629.94 Total For Check 78606

Check 78607
7860788.55 01/17/18DEC 2017CHRISTMAS LIGHTS/FUSES/CUPS/TISSUEWALMART COMMUNITYSUPPLIES                     101-265.000-726.000
78607217.87 01/17/18DEC 2017SUPPLIES CHILDREN PROGRAMING AND OWALMART COMMUNITYSUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000
78607223.08 01/17/18DEC 2017SUPPLIES CHILDREN PROGRAMING AND OWALMART COMMUNITYSUPPLIES                     271-792.000-726.000

529.50 Total For Check 78607

Check 78608
78608424.11 01/31/18DEC 2017FLEET FUELINGWATKINS OIL COMPANYFUEL AND LUBRICANTS          101-336.000-740.000
786081,475.29 01/31/18DEC 2017FLEET FUELINGWATKINS OIL COMPANYFUEL AND LUBRICANTS          588-588.000-740.000
786082,596.72 01/31/18DEC 2017FLEET FUELINGWATKINS OIL COMPANYFUEL AND LUBRICANTS          640-444.000-740.000
786081,889.16 01/31/18DEC 2017FLEET FUELINGWATKINS OIL COMPANYFUEL AND LUBRICANTS-POLI640-444.000-740.301

6,385.28 Total For Check 78608

Check 78609
786097.50 01/11/18REIMBURSEPURCHASE OF AIS/AED CPR ID CARDTIMOTHY WILCOXSUPPLIES                     101-301.000-726.000

7.50 Total For Check 78609

Check 78610
78610294.37 02/08/1865781ST QUARTER OVERDRIVE JAN - MAR 20WOODLANDS LIBRARY COOBOOKS                        271-790.000-982.000

294.37 Total For Check 78610



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/8Page: 01/12/2018 04:30 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

53,362.11 Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
439.10 Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
405.97 Fund 203 LOCAL ST. FUND
525.64 Fund 208 RECREATION FUND

4,385.62 Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.
860.60 Fund 265 DRUG FORFEITURE/GRANT FUND

4,943.98 Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
207.90 Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
215.13 Fund 481 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND

2,308.66 Fund 588 DIAL-A-RIDE FUND
6,229.42 Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND
7,035.96 Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUN
1,675.57 Fund 663 FIRE VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FU

992.81 Fund 699 DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND

Fund Totals:

83,588.47 Total For All Funds: 



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/8Page: 01/26/2018 04:19 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 118
1181,738.05 01/30/18JAN 2018NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES                    101-265.000-920.000
118395.91 01/30/18JAN 2018NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES                    101-336.000-920.000
118456.34 01/30/18JAN 2018NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES                    101-441.000-920.000
118269.41 01/30/18JAN 2018NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES                    271-790.000-920.000
118157.29 01/30/18JAN 2018NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES                    588-588.000-920.000
118456.35 01/30/18JAN 2018NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES                    640-444.000-920.000

3,473.35 Total For Check 118

Check 78611
7861155.00 02/10/1842514DOCUMENT SHREDDING SERVICEACCUSHREDCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-215.000-801.000

55.00 Total For Check 78611

Check 78612
78612338.97 02/25/1801/25/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALDUE TO ALLERUS - DC CONT101-000.000-228.013
7861297.89 02/25/1801/25/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALRETIREMENT101-295.000-716.000
7861289.21 02/25/1801/25/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALRETIREMENT                   101-301.000-716.000
78612196.23 02/25/1801/25/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALRETIREMENT                   271-790.000-716.000
7861291.25 02/25/1801/25/18RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS DIV #1104ALERUS FINANCIALRETIREMENT                   699-441.000-716.000

813.55 Total For Check 78612

Check 78613
78613554.57 01/08/18EXPENSESDAWN THEATER LHAT PEER REVIEWKILLIS P ALMOND FAIALODGING AND MEALS            247-900.000-862.000

554.57 Total For Check 78613

Check 78614
78614190.42 02/04/1818INV000574ZONE VALVEAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-265.000-930.000
786147.58 02/25/18SO1803271PORT VALVE/GALV NIPPLE - AIRPORT FAMERICAN COPPER AND BSUPPLIES                     101-295.000-726.000

198.00 Total For Check 78614

Check 78615
7861515.00 01/25/1820182/18 - 2/19 MEMBERSHIP - G. STACHOARBOR DAY FOUNDATIONDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS       101-441.000-810.000

15.00 Total For Check 78615

Check 78616
78616151.35 02/05/18JAN 2017TELEPHONE SERVICE 517-437-0983 473 AT&TTELEPHONE                    101-265.000-925.000
7861662.91 02/05/18JAN 2017TELEPHONE SERVICE 517-437-0983 473 AT&TTELEPHONE                    101-295.000-925.000
78616293.55 02/05/18JAN 2017TELEPHONE SERVICE 517-437-3385 960 AT&TTELEPHONE                    588-588.000-925.000

507.81 Total For Check 78616

Check 78617
7861737.35 02/03/18829553719 DEC 2MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE - DARTAT&T LONG DISTANCETELEPHONE                    588-588.000-925.000

37.35 Total For Check 78617

Check 78618
78618366.80 12/18/17MultipleJET-A REFUELING TRUCK RENTALAVFUEL CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-295.000-801.000

366.80 Total For Check 78618

Check 78619
7861915.26 02/09/182033427264ADULT BOOKSBAKER & TAYLOR COMPANBOOKS                        271-792.000-982.000

15.26 Total For Check 78619

Check 78620
7862038.15 01/25/18MILEAGE REGION 2 MEETING MILEAGE REIMBURSEALAN BEEKERTRANSPORTATION AND MILEA101-400.000-860.000

38.15 Total For Check 78620



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/8Page: 01/26/2018 04:19 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78621
7862124.95 02/09/187680MICHIGAN BLUE BOOK 2017-18BLUE BOOKSUPPLIES                     101-301.000-726.000

24.95 Total For Check 78621

Check 78622
7862250.34 01/28/18FEB 2018 0002DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-172.000-715.000
78622112.34 01/28/18FEB 2018 0002DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-215.000-715.000
7862250.35 01/28/18FEB 2018 0002DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-219.000-715.000
7862250.35 01/28/18FEB 2018 0002DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-295.000-715.000
78622909.01 01/28/18MultipleDENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-301.000-715.000
78622142.64 01/28/18FEB 2018 0001DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-336.000-715.000
7862287.17 01/28/18FEB 2018 0002DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-400.000-715.000
78622137.52 01/28/18FEB 2018 0002DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-441.000-715.000
7862250.35 01/28/18FEB 2018 0002DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC208-751.000-715.000
78622112.34 01/28/18FEB 2018 0002DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC271-790.000-715.000
7862295.79 01/28/18MultipleDENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC588-588.000-715.000
78622103.75 01/28/18MultipleDENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC640-444.000-715.000
78622407.65 01/28/18MultipleDENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC699-441.000-715.000

2,309.60 Total For Check 78622

Check 78623
78623349.00 01/25/1831044696ANNUAL LICENSE FEE 2018BMICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-175.000-801.000

349.00 Total For Check 78623

Check 78624
78624750.11 01/25/18JUNE - DEC 2017TELEPHONE CHARGESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIDUE TO ELECTRIC101-000.000-214.582
786247,672.37 01/25/18REIMBURSEMERS CONTRIBUTIONS/MERIT INTERNET BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIDUE TO MMERS - RETIREMEN101-000.000-228.100
786241,290.00 01/25/18REIMBURSEMERS CONTRIBUTIONS/MERIT INTERNET BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
786241,442.60 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    101-265.000-920.000
786242,392.17 01/25/18JUNE - DEC 2017TELEPHONE CHARGESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITELEPHONE                    101-265.000-925.000
78624213.94 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    101-266.000-920.000
7862425.78 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    101-276.000-920.000
78624823.05 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    101-295.000-920.000
78624610.98 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    101-336.000-920.000
7862444.48 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    101-441.000-920.000
786245,009.76 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES - MAJOR STREET101-448.000-920.202
78624304.48 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES - LOCAL STREET101-448.000-920.203
7862440.49 02/11/1818-0000193STREET LIGHT MAINT.BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-756.000-801.000
78624338.25 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    101-756.000-920.000
78624106.61 02/11/1818-0000195STREET LIGHT MAINT.BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILISUPPLIES                     202-460.000-726.000
78624128.13 02/11/1818-0000193STREET LIGHT MAINT.BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.000-801.000
78624391.65 02/11/1818-0000193STREET LIGHT MAINT.BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.500-801.000
78624419.51 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    202-490.000-920.000
78624454.06 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    202-490.500-920.000
7862424.38 02/14/1818-0000197STREET LIGHT MAINT.BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-460.000-801.000
7862434.79 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES203-480.000-920.000
7862453.88 01/25/18JUNE - DEC 2017TELEPHONE CHARGESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIDUE TO ELECTRIC208-000.000-214.582
78624116.66 01/25/18JUNE - DEC 2017TELEPHONE CHARGESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITELEPHONE                    208-751.000-925.000
7862486.69 01/25/18DEC 2017KEEFER HOTEL UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    247-900.000-920.000
78624159.42 01/25/18JUNE - DEC 2017TELEPHONE CHARGESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIDUE TO ELECTRIC271-000.000-214.582
786241,290.00 01/25/18REIMBURSEMERS CONTRIBUTIONS/MERIT INTERNET BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         271-790.000-801.000
786241,120.07 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    271-790.000-920.000
78624535.51 01/25/18JUNE - DEC 2017TELEPHONE CHARGESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITELEPHONE                    271-790.000-925.000
78624343.61 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    588-588.000-920.000
78624882.87 02/09/18JAN 2018UTILITIESBOARD OF PUBLIC UTILIUTILITIES                    640-444.000-920.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/8Page: 01/26/2018 04:19 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78624

27,106.30 Total For Check 78624

Check 78625
78625165.50 02/09/182018SUBSCRIPTIONBOOKLISTPERIODICALS / MAGAZINES      271-790.000-750.000

165.50 Total For Check 78625

Check 78626
78626151.67 02/23/18PAYMENT 10 OF 1LAWN MOWING CONTRACTBORCK'S OUTDOOR SERVICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
78626162.50 02/23/18PAYMENT 10 OF 1LAWN MOWING CONTRACTBORCK'S OUTDOOR SERVICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-266.000-801.000
7862665.00 02/23/18PAYMENT 10 OF 1LAWN MOWING CONTRACTBORCK'S OUTDOOR SERVICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000
786263,195.83 02/23/18PAYMENT 10 OF 1LAWN MOWING CONTRACTBORCK'S OUTDOOR SERVICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-756.000-801.000
78626512.46 02/23/18PAYMENT 10 OF 1LAWN MOWING CONTRACTBORCK'S OUTDOOR SERVICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.000-801.000
78626125.04 02/23/18PAYMENT 10 OF 1LAWN MOWING CONTRACTBORCK'S OUTDOOR SERVICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-460.500-801.000
78626332.50 02/23/18PAYMENT 10 OF 1LAWN MOWING CONTRACTBORCK'S OUTDOOR SERVICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-460.000-801.000
78626260.00 02/23/18PAYMENT 10 OF 1LAWN MOWING CONTRACTBORCK'S OUTDOOR SERVICONTRACTUAL SERVICES         588-588.000-801.000

4,805.00 Total For Check 78626

Check 78627
78627235.00 10/09/18MultipleTB SKIN TESTS - PICEK/BURKEBRANCH HILLSDALE ST JMISC - SHOTS & TRAINING      101-336.000-955.222

235.00 Total For Check 78627

Check 78628
78628428.69 01/22/1809652-DIESEL - AIRPORT SNOW PLOWBRINER OIL CO, INCFUEL AND LUBRICANTS101-295.000-740.000

428.69 Total For Check 78628

Check 78629
78629921.60 02/16/18MultipleADULT BOOKS LARGE PRINTCENGAGE LEARNINGBOOKS                        271-790.000-982.000

921.60 Total For Check 78629

Check 78630
786305,000.00 12/29/172000020647AUDIT SERVICES FOR FYE JUNE 30, 20CONDON, HECHT, BISHERAUDITING SERVICES            101-175.000-808.000

5,000.00 Total For Check 78630

Check 78631
78631944.80 02/18/185157862100HCF GRANT CHILDREN'S EARLY LITERACCONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINLIBRARY  GRANT EXPENDITU271-790.000-815.000

944.80 Total For Check 78631

Check 78632
78632100.00 01/25/18REIMBURSEDOT PHYSICALCHERYL COXMISC. - CDL LICENSING/TE588-588.000-955.588

100.00 Total For Check 78632

Check 78633
7863370.85 01/31/18599688EXPANDABLE WALLETS/PRNTER RIBBONCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     101-172.000-726.000
78633100.54 02/01/18MultipleKEYBOARDCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     101-209.000-726.000
7863374.14 01/26/18599433LETTER/LEGAL STORAGE BOXESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     101-301.000-726.000
7863387.83 01/25/18599397POST ITS, COPY PAPER, FILES, ADDINCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000
78633(62.26)01/27/18MultipleTAPECURRENT OFFICE SOLUTISUPPLIES                     271-790.000-726.000

271.10 Total For Check 78633

Check 78634
7863414,537.15 02/09/18MultipleROAD SALTDETROIT SALT COINVENTORY - MAT. AND SUP633-000.000-111.000

14,537.15 Total For Check 78634

Check 78635
7863523.67 01/25/18EXPENSESCRISIS MANAGEMENT FOR SCHOOL-BASED THAD DOTYLODGING AND MEALS            101-301.000-862.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/8Page: 01/26/2018 04:19 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78635

23.67 Total For Check 78635

Check 78636
78636297.46 01/25/182017 & 2018 EQU2017 & 2018 EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE - COREY DOWCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-301.000-742.000

297.46 Total For Check 78636

Check 78637
7863740.00 02/01/187444MONTHLY CLEANING - DISPATCHEAST 2 WEST ENTERPRISCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000

40.00 Total For Check 78637

Check 78638
7863824.58 02/10/18C270778BOLTS, NUTSGELZER & SON INCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-265.000-930.000

24.58 Total For Check 78638

Check 78639
78639142.27 01/25/18MILEAGE/EXPENSETRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - MILEAGE/RENMARK HAWKINSCAPITAL OUTLAY               663-336.000-970.000

142.27 Total For Check 78639

Check 78640
7864046.00 02/24/18108019WATER DELIVERY SERVICEHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SUPPLIES                     101-265.000-726.000
7864014.25 02/24/18108019WATER DELIVERY SERVICEHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SUPPLIES                     101-441.000-726.000

60.25 Total For Check 78640

Check 78641
7864159.60 02/15/18PC001300933DOT INSPECTIONS FORMS & LABELSJACKSON TRUCK SERVICE SUPPLIES                     640-444.000-726.000
7864155.32 02/09/18PC001300702FILTERSJACKSON TRUCK SERVICE VEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

114.92 Total For Check 78641

Check 78642
7864221.84 02/18/18780462TRACK & COVER BRACKET, SPLICE COLLJONESVILLE LUMBERREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-265.000-930.000

21.84 Total For Check 78642

Check 78643
78643200.00 01/25/182018 EQUIP2018 EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE - GLOCK 1MATTHEW JUNECLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-301.000-742.000

200.00 Total For Check 78643

Check 78644
786441,077.87 01/15/18192587POSTAGE ADVANCEKCIPOSTAGE                      101-209.000-734.000

1,077.87 Total For Check 78644

Check 78645
786456,929.00 02/07/1823213LAW ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURE MANUAL OLEXIPOL, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-301.000-801.000

6,929.00 Total For Check 78645

Check 78646
78646325.00 01/01/182018 MEMBERSHIP2018 THEATER MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL - LHATCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         247-900.000-801.000

325.00 Total For Check 78646

Check 78647
7864732.39 01/25/18REIMBURSEFIRST AID KITS, TOWELS FOR WET GYM MICHELLE LORENSUPPLIES                     208-751.000-726.000

32.39 Total For Check 78647

Check 78648
78648149.12 01/10/18MultipleTEMP EMPLOYEE - MATTHEWS W/E 1/10/MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
7864899.42 01/10/18MultipleTEMP EMPLOYEE - MATTHEWS W/E 1/10/MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-266.000-801.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/8Page: 01/26/2018 04:19 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78648
7864849.70 01/10/1840007075TEMP EMPLOYEE - MATTHEWS W/E 1/10/MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-276.000-801.000
78648115.99 01/17/1840007354TEMP EMPLOYEE - MATTHEWS W/E 1/17/MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-470.000-801.000
7864833.14 01/17/1840007354TEMP EMPLOYEE - MATTHEWS W/E 1/17/MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-480.000-801.000
7864899.43 01/10/18MultipleTEMP EMPLOYEE - MATTHEWS W/E 1/10/MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         202-500.000-801.000
7864816.57 01/17/1840007354TEMP EMPLOYEE - MATTHEWS W/E 1/17/MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-470.000-801.000
7864899.43 01/10/18MultipleTEMP EMPLOYEE - MATTHEWS W/E 1/10/MANPOWER OF LANSINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         203-500.000-801.000

662.80 Total For Check 78648

Check 78649
7864916.87 02/17/18108535ROLLS/JUICE - WEBSITE TRAININGMARKET HOUSELODGING AND MEALS            101-215.000-862.000
7864958.37 02/23/18108808CITY HALL SUPPLIESMARKET HOUSESUPPLIES                     101-265.000-726.000
7864967.35 02/16/18108531CLEANING/COFFEE SUPPLIESMARKET HOUSESUPPLIES                     101-295.000-726.000
786496.79 02/13/18108349WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID/WD40 LUBRIMARKET HOUSESUPPLIES                     101-301.000-726.000
786494.38 02/13/18108349WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID/WD40 LUBRIMARKET HOUSEPOLICE VEH/EQUP MAINT SU640-444.000-730.301

153.76 Total For Check 78649

Check 78650
7865048.00 02/12/181452UNITY SPOTLIGHT HANDLE - UNIT 2-5 MID MICH EMERGENCY EQPOLICE VEH/EQUP MAINT SU640-444.000-730.301

48.00 Total For Check 78650

Check 78651
7865181.00 01/09/18618570LEGAL SERVICESMIKA MEYERS BECKET & LEGAL SERVICES               101-175.000-806.000

81.00 Total For Check 78651

Check 78652
7865217.07 02/16/181237957FLUIDS FOR JOHN DEERE - AIRPORTPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVFUEL AND LUBRICANTS101-295.000-740.000
786523.99 02/10/1812374353V LITHIUM BATTERIESPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVSUPPLIES                     101-336.000-726.000
7865217.18 02/11/181237620CAR CARE WASH & WAXPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL101-336.000-730.000
786523.18 02/11/181237556NYLON TIESPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVSUPPLIES                     640-444.000-726.000
78652500.09 02/18/18MultipleTENSIONER, STOP LEAKPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000
7865214.79 02/19/181238357BLACK TOUCH-UP PAINTPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVPOLICE VEH/EQUP MAINT SU640-444.000-730.301

556.30 Total For Check 78652

Check 78653
78653190.69 02/23/1822850REPLACE TEMP SENSOR & PIGTAIL - DAPHAT JAXX AUTOMOTIVECONTRACTUAL SERVICES         588-588.000-801.000

190.69 Total For Check 78653

Check 78654
78654873.80 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-172.000-715.000
786541,747.60 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-215.000-715.000
786541,048.56 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-219.000-715.000
786541,048.56 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-295.000-715.000
7865414,941.98 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-301.000-715.000
786542,184.50 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-336.000-715.000
786541,310.70 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-400.000-715.000
786542,359.26 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-441.000-715.000
786541,048.56 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC208-751.000-715.000
786541,747.60 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC271-790.000-715.000
786541,922.36 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC588-588.000-715.000
786541,747.60 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC640-444.000-715.000
786547,776.82 02/01/18180150001110HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC699-441.000-715.000

39,757.90 Total For Check 78654

Check 78655
7865529.55 01/25/18REIMBURSEFOR PURCHASE OF A MEMORY CARD FOR SHELBY RATHBUNSUPPLIES                     101-301.000-726.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/8Page: 01/26/2018 04:19 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78655

29.55 Total For Check 78655

Check 78656
786561,350.00 01/24/184162TRAVEL FEE - TRAVELED W/HCFD TO BRRALPH SOLON RILEYCAPITAL OUTLAY               663-336.000-970.000

1,350.00 Total For Check 78656

Check 78657
7865768.00 01/29/18347030MINITOR V PAGER BATTERIESROE-COMM., INC.SUPPLIES                     101-336.000-726.000

68.00 Total For Check 78657

Check 78658
78658123.20 01/16/1833045REPLACED BACKPLATE & HINGES ON PATSABRETECH CONSULTING, REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        101-301.000-930.000

123.20 Total For Check 78658

Check 78659
78659441.23 01/21/1842652LP GAS DELIVERY - AIRPORTSPRATT'SUTILITIES                    101-295.000-920.000

441.23 Total For Check 78659

Check 78660
78660357.50 01/31/185487SNOW REMOVAL - AIRPORTSPRINGVALLEY TRUCKING CONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-295.000-801.000

357.50 Total For Check 78660

Check 78661
78661220.64 02/12/18MultipleSOLENOID, PINSTILLWELL FORD MERCURVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL588-588.000-730.000

220.64 Total For Check 78661

Check 78662
7866223.43 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-172.000-715.000
7866265.88 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         101-172.000-721.000
7866221.30 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-209.000-715.000
7866238.01 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         101-209.000-721.000
7866221.30 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-215.000-715.000
7866231.54 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         101-215.000-721.000
7866214.20 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-219.000-715.000
7866229.83 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         101-219.000-721.000
78662213.00 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-301.000-715.000
78662305.82 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         101-301.000-721.000
7866242.60 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-336.000-715.000
7866259.25 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         101-336.000-721.000
7866228.40 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-400.000-715.000
7866233.89 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         101-400.000-721.000
7866228.40 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC101-441.000-715.000
7866244.27 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         101-441.000-721.000
7866214.20 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC208-751.000-715.000
7866222.57 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         208-751.000-721.000
7866228.40 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC271-790.000-715.000
7866232.46 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         271-790.000-721.000
7866256.80 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC588-588.000-715.000
7866260.70 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         588-588.000-721.000
7866228.40 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC640-444.000-715.000
7866236.29 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         640-444.000-721.000
7866299.40 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC699-441.000-715.000
78662116.28 02/01/18FEB 2018INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE         699-441.000-721.000

1,496.62 Total For Check 78662



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/8Page: 01/26/2018 04:19 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 78663
7866365.00 01/15/18150SNOW REMOVAL - KEEFER AND DAWNSW SERVICES, LLCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE        247-900.000-930.000

65.00 Total For Check 78663

Check 78664
78664160.95 01/25/18MILEAGEJAN 10 MMAAO MEETING IN LANSINGKIMBERLY A. THOMASTRANSPORTATION AND MILEA101-209.000-860.000

160.95 Total For Check 78664

Check 78665
78665100.00 01/25/182017 REIMBURSE2017 REIMBURSEMENT/ANYTIME FITNESS RYAN TRACYTRAINING & SEMINARS          101-301.000-861.000

100.00 Total For Check 78665

Check 78666
786669,600.00 01/25/18INDUST PARK ENVVAPOR INTRUSION TESTINGTWO2ONE, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         244-174.000-801.000

9,600.00 Total For Check 78666

Check 78667
7866736.92 02/23/18MultipleCONTRACTUAL MAT & UNIFORM SERVICEUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-265.000-801.000
7866723.50 02/23/18154 0016812CONTRACTUAL LINEN SERVICEUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-336.000-801.000
7866774.04 02/09/18MultipleRUGS & UNIFORMS - DPSUNIFIRST CORPCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          101-441.000-742.000
7866741.40 02/09/18MultipleRUGS & UNIFORMS - DPSUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         101-441.000-801.000
7866771.10 12/30/17MultipleCONTRACTURAL MAT SERVICE - DARTUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         588-588.000-801.000
7866726.32 02/09/18MultipleRUGS & UNIFORMS - DPSUNIFIRST CORPCLOTHING / UNIFORMS          640-444.000-742.000
7866754.42 02/09/18MultipleRUGS & UNIFORMS - DPSUNIFIRST CORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES         640-444.000-801.000

327.70 Total For Check 78667

Check 78668
7866835,359.00 02/19/18MultipleINSURANCE PREMIUMSVESTED RISK STRATEGIEPREPAID EXPENSES             101-000.000-123.000
7866828,694.50 02/19/18MultipleINSURANCE PREMIUMSVESTED RISK STRATEGIEINSURANCE                    101-175.000-850.000
786685,827.50 02/19/18470439INSURANCE PREMIUMSVESTED RISK STRATEGIEINSURANCE - POLICE           101-301.000-850.301
786683,557.00 02/19/18470422INSURANCE PREMIUMSVESTED RISK STRATEGIEINSURANCE                    101-336.000-850.000
7866822,724.00 02/19/18470422INSURANCE PREMIUMSVESTED RISK STRATEGIEPREPAID EXPENSES             640-000.000-123.000
7866816,549.50 02/19/18470422INSURANCE PREMIUMSVESTED RISK STRATEGIEINSURANCE                    640-444.000-850.000
786686,174.50 02/19/18470422INSURANCE PREMIUMSVESTED RISK STRATEGIEINSURANCE - POLICE           640-444.000-850.301

118,886.00 Total For Check 78668

Check 78669
78669125.07 02/19/18IN49409BELTS FOR #39 & #41WELLS EQUIPMENT SALESVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL640-444.000-730.000

125.07 Total For Check 78669

Check 78670
78670100.00 01/25/18REIMBURSEDOT PHYSICALSANDY YOUNGMISC. - CDL LICENSING/TE588-588.000-955.588

100.00 Total For Check 78670



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 8/8Page: 01/26/2018 04:19 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GC

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

147,099.66 Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
2,386.02 Fund 202 MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

507.67 Fund 203 LOCAL ST. FUND
1,338.61 Fund 208 RECREATION FUND
9,600.00 Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP F
1,031.26 Fund 247 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE ATH.
7,476.34 Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
3,909.88 Fund 588 DIAL-A-RIDE FUND

14,537.15 Fund 633 PUBLIC SERVICES INV. FUND
49,594.43 Fund 640 REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUN
1,492.27 Fund 663 FIRE VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT FU
8,491.40 Fund 699 DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND

Fund Totals:

247,464.69 Total For All Funds: 



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/6Page: 01/12/2018 04:31 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68816
6881675.00 01/11/18816026OFFICE CLEANINGA CLEAN STARTREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000
6881637.50 01/11/18816026OFFICE CLEANINGA CLEAN STARTREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-175.000-930.000
6881637.50 01/11/18816026OFFICE CLEANINGA CLEAN STARTREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-175.000-930.000

150.00 Total For Check 68816

Check 68817
68817202.00 01/11/1842187-119MONTHLY FIBER LEASEACDDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS582-175.000-810.000

202.00 Total For Check 68817

Check 68818
688182,282.22 01/11/18SLS 10067305FERROUS CHLORIDE WWTPALEXANDER CHEMICAL COSUPPLIES - FERROUS CHLOR590-547.000-727.600

2,282.22 Total For Check 68818

Check 68819
68819755.00 01/11/18MultipleLABOR AND TRAVEL FOR SERVICE 39-04ALTEC, INCVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL582-544.000-730.000

755.00 Total For Check 68819

Check 68820
68820255.02 01/11/18MultiplePARTS FOR MORRY ST NODE PLACEMENT, AMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000
6882081.81 01/11/18MultiplePARTS FOR MORRY ST NODE PLACEMENT, AMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

336.83 Total For Check 68820

Check 68821
68821755.00 01/11/18306185E&O CONFERENCE 2018AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER TRAINING & SEMINARS - EX582-544.000-861.100

755.00 Total For Check 68821

Check 68822
68822130.00 01/11/183772012-00INVENTORYANIXTER POWER SOLUTIOINVENTORY582-000.000-110.000

130.00 Total For Check 68822

Check 68823
68823726.83 01/11/18517R21057601TELEPHONE SERVICEAT&TDUE FROM GENERAL FUND582-000.000-084.101
6882329.87 01/11/18517R21057601TELEPHONE SERVICEAT&TDUE FROM RECREATION582-000.000-084.208
68823187.75 01/11/18517R21057601TELEPHONE SERVICEAT&TDUE FROM LIBRARY FUND582-000.000-084.271
68823594.02 01/11/18MultipleTELEPHONE SERVICEAT&TTELEPHONE582-175.000-925.000
68823297.01 01/11/18MultipleTELEPHONE SERVICEAT&TTELEPHONE590-175.000-925.000
68823296.99 01/11/18MultipleTELEPHONE SERVICEAT&TTELEPHONE591-175.000-925.000

2,132.47 Total For Check 68823

Check 68824
68824219.36 01/11/18222-1073169FILTERS FOR SERVICE TO TRUCKSAUTO VALUEVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL582-544.000-730.000

219.36 Total For Check 68824

Check 68825
6882560.00 01/11/1876889LIMESTONEBECKER & SCRIVENSREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

60.00 Total For Check 68825

Check 68826
6882653.67 01/11/182308REIMBURSE AFLACBRANDON JOHNSMISC NON-OPERATIONG INCO591-000.000-693.000

53.67 Total For Check 68826

Check 68827
688271,323.38 01/11/18612006MONTHLY PROCESSINGBRIDGESTONE AMERICAS, CONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-175.000-801.000
68827661.69 01/11/18612006MONTHLY PROCESSINGBRIDGESTONE AMERICAS, CONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000
68827661.70 01/11/18612006MONTHLY PROCESSINGBRIDGESTONE AMERICAS, CONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-175.000-801.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/6Page: 01/12/2018 04:31 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68827

2,646.77 Total For Check 68827

Check 68828
6882847.00 01/11/1801/10/2018UB refund for account: 023346BROWN, MARTHA CACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000

47.00 Total For Check 68828

Check 68829
68829129.00 01/11/1893365/1BLOWER MOTOR FOR RADIANT HEATERCEM SUPPLY, INCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000

129.00 Total For Check 68829

Check 68830
68830416.90 01/11/18MultipleMATS, TOWELS & RUGSCINTAS CORPORATIONREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000
68830183.58 01/11/18MultipleMATS  - PPCINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-543.000-801.000
68830208.06 01/11/18MultipleMATS, TOWELS & RUGSCINTAS CORPORATIONREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-175.000-930.000
68830207.26 01/11/18MultipleMATS, TOWELS & RUGSCINTAS CORPORATIONREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-175.000-930.000

1,015.80 Total For Check 68830

Check 68831
6883167.93 01/11/185009753527SAFETY CABINET SERVICE WWTPCINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000

67.93 Total For Check 68831

Check 68832
6883264,412.98 01/11/1812312017DECEMBER PILOTCITY OF HILLSDALEPILOT582-175.000-820.000
6883214,510.32 01/11/1812312017DECEMBER PILOTCITY OF HILLSDALEPILOT590-175.000-820.000
688328,827.22 01/11/1812312017DECEMBER PILOTCITY OF HILLSDALEPILOT591-175.000-820.000

87,750.52 Total For Check 68832

Check 68833
688332,639.28 01/11/1812312017OPERATION ROUND-UP - DECEMBERCOMMUNITY ACTION AGENLOW INCOME ENERGY ASSIST582-000.000-249.100

2,639.28 Total For Check 68833

Check 68834
68834125.00 01/11/1801092018SERVICE CALL REPAIR WEST OVERHEAD THE DOOR MANREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-175.000-930.000

125.00 Total For Check 68834

Check 68835
6883523.00 01/11/18QB1242CLASS II SANDDUBOIS TRUCKING AND EREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

23.00 Total For Check 68835

Check 68836
68836298.28 01/11/1801/10/2018UB refund for account: 011577EASTERLING, NICKOLAS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000
6883653.80 01/11/1801/10/2018UB refund for account: 011577EASTERLING, NICKOLAS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE590-000.000-040.000
6883636.92 01/11/1801/10/2018UB refund for account: 011577EASTERLING, NICKOLAS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE591-000.000-040.000

389.00 Total For Check 68836

Check 68837
68837191.97 01/11/18A66411BATTERY AND CABLES FOR STAND-BY AIFAMILY FARM & HOMEREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-543.000-930.000
6883774.97 01/11/18MultipleHEATER, BOOT DRYERFAMILY FARM & HOMEREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

266.94 Total For Check 68837

Check 68838
6883837.67 01/11/18MultipleCORD PLUG FOR GENERATORGELZER & SON INCSUPPLIES - OPERATIONS582-544.000-726.800
6883816.95 01/11/18MultipleCERAMIC HEATER, PAINT SUPPLIES, HEGELZER & SON INCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000
6883854.45 01/11/18MultipleCERAMIC HEATER, PAINT SUPPLIES, HEGELZER & SON INCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

109.07 Total For Check 68838



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/6Page: 01/12/2018 04:31 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68839
688397.00 01/11/18107519WATER FOR BATTERIES AT PPHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SUPPLIES582-543.000-726.000
6883996.25 01/11/18MultipleDISTILLED WATER WWTP LABHEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SUPPLIES - LABORATORY590-547.000-726.900

103.25 Total For Check 68839

Check 68840
68840225.50 01/11/181712-00000849ADSHILLSDALE MEDIA GROUPPUBLISHING / NOTICES582-175.000-905.000
68840112.75 01/11/181712-00000849ADSHILLSDALE MEDIA GROUPPUBLISHING / NOTICES590-175.000-905.000
68840112.75 01/11/181712-00000849ADSHILLSDALE MEDIA GROUPPUBLISHING / NOTICES591-175.000-905.000

451.00 Total For Check 68840

Check 68841
688411,333.00 01/11/180045543-INCROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGRAM MHYDROCORPCONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-544.000-801.000

1,333.00 Total For Check 68841

Check 68842
68842303.15 01/11/18MultipleICE MELTERKSS ENTERPRISESMISCELLANEOUS582-175.000-955.000

303.15 Total For Check 68842

Check 68843
6884375.00 01/11/1812152017LEGAL FEES - WATER EXTENSION RE MELOVINGER & THOMPSON, LEGAL SERVICES591-175.000-806.000

75.00 Total For Check 68843

Check 68844
6884482.00 01/11/1801/04/2018UB refund for account: 019953LYONS, JASON TACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000

82.00 Total For Check 68844

Check 68845
6884524.28 01/11/1817-1597-SCPROCESS SERVICEBRAD MARTINCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-175.000-801.000
6884512.14 01/11/1817-1597-SCPROCESS SERVICEBRAD MARTINCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000
6884512.14 01/11/1817-1597-SCPROCESS SERVICEBRAD MARTINCONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-175.000-801.000

48.56 Total For Check 68845

Check 68846
68846731.25 01/11/18MultipleBEF COMPLIANCE TESTINGMERIT LABORATORIESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-547.000-801.000

731.25 Total For Check 68846

Check 68847
6884762.76 01/11/182295468329-0000NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES - GAS582-175.000-920.400
6884731.39 01/11/182295468329-0000NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES - GAS590-175.000-920.400
68847837.83 01/11/18MultipleNATURAL GAS UTILITY - WWTPMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES - GAS590-547.000-920.400
6884731.38 01/11/182295468329-0000NATURAL GAS UTILITYMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES - GAS591-175.000-920.400
68847405.08 01/11/180504558065-0000NATURAL GAS UTILITY - WTPMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES - GAS591-545.000-920.400

1,368.44 Total For Check 68847

Check 68848
688486,915.57 01/11/18J010996/J010353WATER INVENTORYMICHIGAN PIPE & VALVEINVENTORY591-000.000-110.000

6,915.57 Total For Check 68848

Check 68849
6884982.00 01/11/1856610TRASH PICK-UP @ WAREHOUSEMODERN WASTE SYSTEMSUTILITIES - REFUSE582-544.000-920.500
6884985.00 01/11/1856654MONTHLY SERVICE 01/01-01/31 WWTPMODERN WASTE SYSTEMSCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-546.000-801.000
6884941.00 01/11/1856610TRASH PICK-UP @ WAREHOUSEMODERN WASTE SYSTEMSUTILITIES - REFUSE590-546.000-920.500
6884941.00 01/11/1856610TRASH PICK-UP @ WAREHOUSEMODERN WASTE SYSTEMSUTILITIES - REFUSE591-544.000-920.500

249.00 Total For Check 68849



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/6Page: 01/12/2018 04:31 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68850
688504,080.48 01/11/18MI11-521790REPAIR OF AERATION GEAR BOXMOTION INDUSTRIESREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000

4,080.48 Total For Check 68850

Check 68851
68851181.88 01/11/18399989LAB SUPPLIES WWTPNORTH CENTRAL LABORATSUPPLIES - LABORATORY590-547.000-726.900

181.88 Total For Check 68851

Check 68852
6885267.57 01/11/18MultipleMONTHLY PROCESSING ONLINE INFORMATION SECONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-175.000-801.000
6885233.79 01/11/18MultipleMONTHLY PROCESSING ONLINE INFORMATION SECONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000
6885233.79 01/11/18MultipleMONTHLY PROCESSING ONLINE INFORMATION SECONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-175.000-801.000

135.15 Total For Check 68852

Check 68853
6885335.96 01/11/18MultipleWIPER BLADES, FUEL FILTER, CABLE TPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVBPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLI590-175.000-730.039
688531,178.34 01/11/18MultipleSTEAMER HOSE AND FITTINGS, WIPER BPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-546.000-930.000
688535.79 01/11/1810284-1236164WIPER BLADES, FUEL FILTER, CABLE TPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000
6885314.98 01/11/18MultipleSTEAMER HOSE AND FITTINGS, WIPER BPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVBPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLI591-175.000-730.039
688534.89 01/11/18MultipleWIPER BLADES, FUEL FILTER, CABLE TPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

1,239.96 Total For Check 68853

Check 68854
688542,374.51 01/11/181501304PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE MORAN, PLLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-175.000-801.000
688541,187.26 01/11/181501304PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE MORAN, PLLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000
688541,187.26 01/11/181501304PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE MORAN, PLLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-175.000-801.000

4,749.03 Total For Check 68854

Check 68855
68855825.60 01/11/1856214157INVENTORYPOWERLINE  SUPPLYINVENTORY582-000.000-110.000
68855120.00 01/11/1856214158MARKING TAPEPOWERLINE  SUPPLYSUPPLIES - OPERATIONS582-544.000-726.800

945.60 Total For Check 68855

Check 68856
688565,522.26 01/11/1812312017LIEAF - DECSTATE OF MICHIGANLOW INCOME ENERGY ASSIST582-000.000-249.100

5,522.26 Total For Check 68856

Check 68857
688576.50 01/11/18191710OFFICE SUPPLIESRUPERT'S CULLIGANOFFICE SUPPLIES582-175.000-726.200
688573.25 01/11/18191710OFFICE SUPPLIESRUPERT'S CULLIGANOFFICE SUPPLIES590-175.000-726.200
688573.25 01/11/18191710OFFICE SUPPLIESRUPERT'S CULLIGANOFFICE SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.200

13.00 Total For Check 68857

Check 68858
68858586.25 01/18/185431PEASTONESPRINGVALLEY TRUCKING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

586.25 Total For Check 68858

Check 68859
68859(42.88)01/11/18893827215-123CELL PHONE BILLSPRINTTELEPHONE582-543.000-925.000
6885950.26 01/11/18893827215-123CELL PHONE BILLSPRINTTELEPHONE590-547.000-925.000
6885992.98 01/11/18893827215-123CELL PHONE BILLSPRINTTELEPHONE591-544.000-925.000

100.36 Total For Check 68859

Check 68860
6886036,099.93 01/11/1801092018SALES TAXSTATE OF MICHIGANACCRUED SALES TAX582-000.000-265.000
68860(221.28)01/11/1801092018SALES TAXSTATE OF MICHIGANMISC NON-OPERATIONG INCO582-000.000-693.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/6Page: 01/12/2018 04:31 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68860

35,878.65 Total For Check 68860

Check 68861
6886175.10 01/11/18593351/593382OIL CHANGE FOR PICKUP AND DUMPTRUCSTILLWELL FORD MERCURBPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLI590-546.000-730.039

75.10 Total For Check 68861

Check 68862
68862518.00 01/11/18432713BLOCK HEATER FOR STAND-BY GENERATOSUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-543.000-930.000

518.00 Total For Check 68862

Check 68863
68863273.30 01/11/18MultiplePLUMBING TO FLUSH AND DRAIN PIMARY USABLUEBOOKREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000

273.30 Total For Check 68863

Check 68864
68864124.37 01/11/1812062017RETIREMENT BPU DIRECTORVISAOFFICE SUPPLIES582-175.000-726.200
6886441.44 01/11/1812062017RETIREMENT BPU DIRECTORVISAOFFICE SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.200

165.81 Total For Check 68864

Check 68865
6886547.06 01/11/18000090-1736501FUEL PURCHASESWATKINS OIL COMPANYFUEL AND LUBRICANTS582-543.000-740.000
688651,069.35 01/11/18000090-1736501FUEL PURCHASESWATKINS OIL COMPANYFUEL AND LUBRICANTS582-544.000-740.000
68865161.08 01/11/18000090-1736501FUEL PURCHASESWATKINS OIL COMPANYFUEL AND LUBRICANTS590-547.000-740.000
68865438.02 01/11/18000090-1736501FUEL PURCHASESWATKINS OIL COMPANYFUEL AND LUBRICANTS591-544.000-740.000

1,715.51 Total For Check 68865

Check 68866
68866184.00 01/11/18131-00045-0011ADSWCSRPUBLISHING / NOTICES582-175.000-905.000
6886692.00 01/11/18131-00045-0011ADSWCSRPUBLISHING / NOTICES590-175.000-905.000
6886692.00 01/11/18131-00045-0011ADSWCSRPUBLISHING / NOTICES591-175.000-905.000

368.00 Total For Check 68866

Check 68867
688676,454.67 01/11/18MultipleTREE TRIMMING 9-2WRIGHT TREE SERVICETREE TRIMMING582-544.000-801.300

6,454.67 Total For Check 68867

Check 68868
6886874.25 01/11/1812272017LABOR LAW POSTERSVISAOFFICE SUPPLIES582-175.000-726.200
6886874.25 01/11/1812272017LABOR LAW POSTERSVISAOFFICE SUPPLIES590-175.000-726.200
6886874.25 01/11/1812272017LABOR LAW POSTERSVISAOFFICE SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.200

222.75 Total For Check 68868

Check 9
98,093.42 01/11/1812312017RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSDUE TO MMERS - RETIREMEN582-000.000-228.100
912,733.87 01/11/1812312017RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT582-175.000-716.000
9834.67 01/11/1812312017RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT582-543.000-716.000
97,752.98 01/11/1812312017RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT590-175.000-716.000
94,584.18 01/11/1812312017RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS - 300101MERSRETIREMENT591-175.000-716.000

33,999.12 Total For Check 9



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/6Page: 01/12/2018 04:31 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

149,027.43 Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
35,523.83 Fund 590 SEWER FUND
26,619.70 Fund 591 WATER FUND

Fund Totals:

211,170.96 Total For All Funds: 



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/7Page: 01/26/2018 04:18 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68869
6886975.00 01/25/18816027OFFICE CLEANINGA CLEAN STARTREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000
6886937.50 01/25/18816027OFFICE CLEANINGA CLEAN STARTREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-175.000-930.000
6886937.50 01/25/18816027OFFICE CLEANINGA CLEAN STARTREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-175.000-930.000

150.00 Total For Check 68869

Check 68870
68870790.13 01/25/18SLS 10067356SULFUR DIOXIDE, CHLORINE WWTPALEXANDER CHEMICAL COSUPPLIES - CHLORINE590-547.000-727.500
68870339.00 01/25/18SLS 10067357SULFUR DIOXIDE, CHLORINE WWTPALEXANDER CHEMICAL COSUPPLIES - DIOXIDE590-547.000-727.700

1,129.13 Total For Check 68870

Check 68871
68871358.50 01/25/18131G-W436-MLYTLIGHT BULBSAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICSUPPLIES582-543.000-726.000
6887139.99 01/25/181P1G-QF3M-Y7VPBATTERIES FOR EMERGENCY LIGHTINGAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-546.000-930.000

398.49 Total For Check 68871

Check 68872
6887230.29 01/25/18MultipleFILTER, COUPLINGS, BULBSAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000
6887258.20 01/25/18MultiplePIPING SUPPLIES FOR POWER PLANTAMERICAN COPPER AND BSUPPLIES582-543.000-726.000
6887211.40 01/25/1818INV002535SUPPLIES FOR POWER PLANTAMERICAN COPPER AND BCONTRACTUAL SERV. - ENGI582-543.000-801.060-1
6887214.66 01/25/1818INV000817FILTER, COUPLINGS, BULBSAMERICAN COPPER AND BCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-544.000-801.000-1
6887228.84 01/25/1818INV001398PLUMBING, LIGHTING MATERIALSAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINT. - LIFT 590-546.000-930.950
6887246.42 01/25/18MultiplePLUMBING, LIGHTING MATERIALSAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPIARS & MAINT. - SERVI590-546.000-930.980
68872566.63 01/25/18MultiplePLUMBING, LIGHTING MATERIALSAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000
688726.91 01/25/1818INV000993PLUMBING, LIGHTING MATERIALSAMERICAN COPPER AND BREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

763.35 Total For Check 68872

Check 68873
68873635.41 01/25/183777007-00INVENTORYANIXTER POWER SOLUTIOINVENTORY582-000.000-110.000

635.41 Total For Check 68873

Check 68874
688745.49 01/25/18222-1073502SNOW BRUSH FOR 39-06AUTO VALUEVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL582-544.000-730.000

5.49 Total For Check 68874

Check 68875
68875600.30 01/25/18007003454DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC582-175.000-715.000
6887580.62 01/25/18007003454DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC582-543.000-715.000
68875301.04 01/25/18007003454DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC590-175.000-715.000
68875265.15 01/25/18007003454DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE GROUP 00BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC591-175.000-715.000

1,247.11 Total For Check 68875

Check 68876
6887680.00 01/25/18547415135352929COMPUTER, LUNCH & SUPPLIES XMAS LUBUSINESS CARDOFFICE SUPPLIES582-175.000-726.200
6887674.50 01/25/18547415135352929COMPUTER, LUNCH & SUPPLIES XMAS LUBUSINESS CARDCOMPUTER582-175.000-801.200
6887661.00 01/25/18547415135352929COMPUTER, LUNCH & SUPPLIES XMAS LUBUSINESS CARDSUPPLIES - OPERATIONS582-544.000-726.800
6887640.00 01/25/18547415135352929COMPUTER, LUNCH & SUPPLIES XMAS LUBUSINESS CARDOFFICE SUPPLIES590-175.000-726.200
6887637.25 01/25/18547415135352929COMPUTER, LUNCH & SUPPLIES XMAS LUBUSINESS CARDCOMPUTER590-175.000-801.200
6887640.00 01/25/18547415135352929COMPUTER, LUNCH & SUPPLIES XMAS LUBUSINESS CARDOFFICE SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.200
6887637.25 01/25/18547415135352929COMPUTER, LUNCH & SUPPLIES XMAS LUBUSINESS CARDCOMPUTER591-175.000-801.200
68876529.43 01/25/18547415135352929COMPUTER, LUNCH & SUPPLIES XMAS LUBUSINESS CARDREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000

899.43 Total For Check 68876

Check 68877
68877510.00 01/25/18931702373MULTISPEAK AMI TO OMS INTERFACECANNON TECHNOLOGIES IPREPAID EXPENSES582-000.000-123.000
688771,250.00 01/25/18931702373MULTISPEAK AMI TO OMS INTERFACECANNON TECHNOLOGIES ISUPPLIES - COMPUTER582-175.000-726.202



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/7Page: 01/26/2018 04:18 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68877
68877255.00 01/25/18931702373MULTISPEAK AMI TO OMS INTERFACECANNON TECHNOLOGIES IPREPAID EXPENSES590-000.000-123.000
68877625.00 01/25/18931702373MULTISPEAK AMI TO OMS INTERFACECANNON TECHNOLOGIES IOFFICE SUPPLIES590-175.000-726.200
68877255.00 01/25/18931702373MULTISPEAK AMI TO OMS INTERFACECANNON TECHNOLOGIES IPREPAID EXPENSES591-000.000-123.000
68877625.00 01/25/18931702373MULTISPEAK AMI TO OMS INTERFACECANNON TECHNOLOGIES IOFFICE SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.200

3,520.00 Total For Check 68877

Check 68878
6887825.00 01/25/187242ADSCHESTNEY PUBLISHINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-175.000-801.000
6887812.50 01/25/187242ADSCHESTNEY PUBLISHINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000
6887812.50 01/25/187242ADSCHESTNEY PUBLISHINGCONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-175.000-801.000

50.00 Total For Check 68878

Check 68879
68879416.06 01/25/18MultipleMATS, TOWELS & RUGSCINTAS CORPORATIONREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000
68879183.58 01/25/18MultipleRUGS - PPCINTAS CORPORATIONCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-544.000-801.000
68879208.04 01/25/18MultipleMATS, TOWELS & RUGSCINTAS CORPORATIONREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-175.000-930.000
68879208.03 01/25/18MultipleMATS, TOWELS & RUGSCINTAS CORPORATIONREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-175.000-930.000

1,015.71 Total For Check 68879

Check 68880
6888055.20 01/25/1801232018OLD INSURANCE DUE TO FROM PRIOR YRCITY OF HILLSDALEDUE TO GENERAL FUND582-000.000-214.101

55.20 Total For Check 68880

Check 68881
68881246.54 01/25/1814963REPLACEMENT OF OBSOLETE METER SOCKCLARK ELECTRIC INC.CONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-544.000-801.000

246.54 Total For Check 68881

Check 68882
68882250.00 01/25/1801122018MONTHLY BOARD MEMBERS DONATION  OCCOMMUNITY ACTION AGENMISCELLANEOUS582-175.000-955.000
68882125.00 01/25/1801122018MONTHLY BOARD MEMBERS DONATION  OCCOMMUNITY ACTION AGENMISCELLANEOUS590-175.000-955.000
68882125.00 01/25/1801122018MONTHLY BOARD MEMBERS DONATION  OCCOMMUNITY ACTION AGENMISCELLANEOUS591-175.000-955.000

500.00 Total For Check 68882

Check 68883
6888336.92 01/25/18MultipleOFFICE SUPPLIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIOFFICE SUPPLIES582-175.000-726.200
6888318.47 01/25/18MultipleOFFICE SUPPLIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIOFFICE SUPPLIES590-175.000-726.200
6888318.48 01/25/18MultipleOFFICE SUPPLIESCURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIOFFICE SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.200

73.87 Total For Check 68883

Check 68884
68884160.00 01/25/18230608LABOR CHARGE FOR INTERRUPTION OF SDMCI BROADBAND, LLCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-544.000-801.000-1

160.00 Total For Check 68884

Check 68885
68885340.00 01/25/1820341REIMBURSEMENTELAINE GARRETTREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-546.000-930.000

340.00 Total For Check 68885

Check 68886
6888659.73 01/25/188498992018 PT AND CRM RENEWAL WS 258 AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-547.000-801.000
68886254.00 01/25/188498992018 PT AND CRM RENEWAL WS 258 AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCCONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-544.000-801.000

313.73 Total For Check 68886

Check 68887
688873,237.72 01/25/18S102486291.001FIRE HYDRANT REPAIR PARTSETNAREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-544.000-930.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 3/7Page: 01/26/2018 04:18 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68887
3,237.72 Total For Check 68887

Check 68888
6888832.46 01/25/18A71690SUPPLIES FOR POWER PLANTFAMILY FARM & HOMESUPPLIES582-543.000-726.000
6888869.98 01/25/18MultipleLP CYLINGERSFAMILY FARM & HOMEREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-546.000-930.000

102.44 Total For Check 68888

Check 68889
688899.79 01/25/18C270792DRAIN MAINT AND CLEANERGELZER & SON INCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-175.000-930.000
688891.00 01/25/18C271543NUTS, FOAM SEALANT, PAINT SUPPLIESGELZER & SON INCBPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLI590-546.000-730.039
6888955.49 01/25/18MultipleNUTS, FOAM SEALANT, PAINT SUPPLIESGELZER & SON INCREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-546.000-930.000

66.28 Total For Check 68889

Check 68890
68890501.25 01/25/1831561EFFLUENT SAMPLE PUMPHYDRO DYNAMICSREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-547.000-930.000

501.25 Total For Check 68890

Check 68891
68891580.00 01/25/183317HOT WATER JETTING 229 STATE ST LATLAPEW SANITATION SERVCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-546.000-801.000

580.00 Total For Check 68891

Check 68892
68892637.47 01/25/18N6882418MONTHLY PROCESSINGMAILFINANCECONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-175.000-801.000
68892318.73 01/25/18N6882418MONTHLY PROCESSINGMAILFINANCECONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000
68892318.74 01/25/18N6882418MONTHLY PROCESSINGMAILFINANCECONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-175.000-801.000

1,274.94 Total For Check 68892

Check 68893
688937.60 01/25/18108414HANDSOAP REFILLS ANTI BACMARKET HOUSESUPPLIES - OPERATIONS590-546.000-726.800

7.60 Total For Check 68893

Check 68894
688941,180.00 01/25/18MultipleBEF COMPLIANCE TESTINGMERIT LABORATORIESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-547.000-801.000

1,180.00 Total For Check 68894

Check 68895
688955,352.30 01/25/18761-10102239ANNUAL AIR PERMIT FEEMICH DEPT OF ENVIRONMCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-543.000-801.000

5,352.30 Total For Check 68895

Check 68896
68896210.57 01/25/180503214966-0000NATURAL GAS UTILITY - WAREHOUSEMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES - GAS582-175.000-920.400
68896105.28 01/25/180503214966-0000NATURAL GAS UTILITY - WAREHOUSEMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES - GAS590-175.000-920.400
68896105.30 01/25/180503214966-0000NATURAL GAS UTILITY - WAREHOUSEMICH GAS UTILITIESUTILITIES - GAS591-175.000-920.400

421.15 Total For Check 68896

Check 68897
688971,234.50 01/25/181295205PAYROLL AUDITMICH MUNICIPAL WC FUNWORKERS' COMPENSATION582-175.000-717.000
68897617.25 01/25/181295205PAYROLL AUDITMICH MUNICIPAL WC FUNWORKERS' COMPENSATION590-175.000-717.000
68897617.25 01/25/181295205PAYROLL AUDITMICH MUNICIPAL WC FUNWORKERS' COMPENSATION591-175.000-717.000

2,469.00 Total For Check 68897

Check 68898
688985,715.62 01/25/1801242018UNCLAIMED PROPERTYMICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OACCRUED EXPENSES582-000.000-262.000

5,715.62 Total For Check 68898

Check 68899



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 4/7Page: 01/26/2018 04:18 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68899
68899991.19 01/25/18J011079REPAIR CLAMPS FOR WATER MAINSMICHIGAN PIPE & VALVEINVENTORY591-000.000-110.000

991.19 Total For Check 68899

Check 68900
68900441.56 01/25/18H 12-17NATURAL GAS PURCHASES FOR DECEMBER MICHIGAN SOUTH CENTRANATURAL GAS - ENGINE #5582-543.000-740.300
68900781.22 01/25/18H 12-17NATURAL GAS PURCHASES FOR DECEMBER MICHIGAN SOUTH CENTRANATURAL GAS - ENGINE #6582-543.000-740.400
689002,173.82 01/25/18H 12-17NATURAL GAS PURCHASES FOR DECEMBER MICHIGAN SOUTH CENTRAUTILITIES - GAS582-543.000-920.400

3,396.60 Total For Check 68900

Check 68901
6890112,865.00 01/25/181574MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC ASSOCIMMEAPREPAID EXPENSES582-000.000-123.000

12,865.00 Total For Check 68901

Check 68902
6890222.23 01/25/1801/23/2018UB refund for account: 023518NETCHER, CYNTHIA JAYNACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000

22.23 Total For Check 68902

Check 68903
689037,453.00 01/25/1817-J1125WELL #8 IN PLACE CLEANINGNORTHERN PUMP & WELLCONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRO591-000.000-158.000-1

7,453.00 Total For Check 68903

Check 68904
6890445.00 01/25/1801/25/2018UB refund for account: 030248PAPCIAK, JOHN WACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000

45.00 Total For Check 68904

Check 68905
6890555.91 01/25/18MultipleBEARING GREASE EQP TRAILORPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL582-544.000-730.000
6890521.47 01/25/18MultipleHOSE END FITTINGS, BATTERYPERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-546.000-930.000

77.38 Total For Check 68905

Check 68906
6890659.49 01/25/181006264273RED INK CTDGPITNEY BOWES INC.OFFICE SUPPLIES582-175.000-726.200
6890629.75 01/25/181006264273RED INK CTDGPITNEY BOWES INC.OFFICE SUPPLIES590-175.000-726.200
6890629.75 01/25/181006264273RED INK CTDGPITNEY BOWES INC.OFFICE SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.200

118.99 Total For Check 68906

Check 68907
689073,285.50 01/25/18MultipleINVENTORYPOWERLINE  SUPPLYINVENTORY582-000.000-110.000
68907146.60 01/25/1856216278INVENTORYPOWERLINE  SUPPLYCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-544.000-801.000

3,432.10 Total For Check 68907

Check 68908
689089,087.60 01/25/18180150001102HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC582-175.000-715.000
689081,310.70 01/25/18180150001102HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC582-543.000-715.000
689085,679.69 01/25/18180150001102HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC590-175.000-715.000
689084,456.31 01/25/18180150001102HEALTH INSURANCE GROUP 791487PRIORITY HEALTHHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC591-175.000-715.000

20,534.30 Total For Check 68908

Check 68909
6890941.00 01/25/1801242018CREDIT REFUNDROWAN, NICHOLASACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000

41.00 Total For Check 68909

Check 68910
6891014.63 01/25/1801/25/2018UB refund for account: 026650ROWAN, NICHOLAS, BACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000
6891015.41 01/25/1801/25/2018UB refund for account: 026650ROWAN, NICHOLAS, BACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE590-000.000-040.000



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 5/7Page: 01/26/2018 04:18 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68910
6891010.96 01/25/1801/25/2018UB refund for account: 026650ROWAN, NICHOLAS, BACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE591-000.000-040.000

41.00 Total For Check 68910

Check 68911
68911496.76 01/25/18P27320BACKHOE OUTRIGGER PADSRPM MACHINERYBPU VEHICLE MAINT/SUPPLI591-175.000-730.039

496.76 Total For Check 68911

Check 68912
689121,472.55 01/25/185341HREPAIR GAS LINES IN WAREHOUSERYAN & BRADSHAWCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-175.000-801.000
68912736.27 01/25/185341HREPAIR GAS LINES IN WAREHOUSERYAN & BRADSHAWCONTRACTUAL SERVICES590-175.000-801.000
68912736.28 01/25/185341HREPAIR GAS LINES IN WAREHOUSERYAN & BRADSHAWCONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-175.000-801.000

2,945.10 Total For Check 68912

Check 68913
68913265,240.00 01/25/18G702REPAIR AND PAINT SOUTH ST WATER TOSEVEN BROTHERS PAINTICONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-544.000-801.000-1

265,240.00 Total For Check 68913

Check 68914
689145,395.00 01/25/18301580300 KVA PADMOUNT TRANSFORMERSOLOMON CORPORATIONCAPITAL OUTLAY582-544.000-970.000

5,395.00 Total For Check 68914

Check 68915
6891520.00 01/25/18MultipleLP GAS CYLINDER FILLSPRATT'SREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-546.000-930.000

20.00 Total For Check 68915

Check 68916
68916452.00 01/25/18761-10325915QUARTERLY DRINKING WATER TESTING 1STATE OF MICHIGANCONTRACTUAL SERVICES591-544.000-801.000

452.00 Total For Check 68916

Check 68917
68917142.00 01/25/18020894INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC582-175.000-715.000
68917292.67 01/25/18020894INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE582-175.000-721.000
6891714.20 01/25/18020894INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC582-543.000-715.000
6891719.24 01/25/18020894INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE582-543.000-721.000
6891778.10 01/25/18020894INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC590-175.000-715.000
68917122.92 01/25/18020894INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE590-175.000-721.000
6891763.90 01/25/18020894INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COHEALTH AND LIFE INSURANC591-175.000-715.000
6891791.48 01/25/18020894INSURANCE CLIENT 020894SUN LIFE ASSURANCE CODISABILITY INSURANCE591-175.000-721.000

824.51 Total For Check 68917

Check 68918
689181,529.84 01/25/18433885REPAIRS TO TOWABLE GENERATORSUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL582-544.000-730.000

1,529.84 Total For Check 68918

Check 68919
68919197.09 01/25/1801/23/2018UB refund for account: 026633SWMAM ASSETT MGT LLCACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE582-000.000-040.000

197.09 Total For Check 68919

Check 68920
689201,640.00 01/25/1829888932QUARTLY SECURITY BILLING FOR POWER TYCO INTEGRATED SECURCONTRACTUAL SERVICES582-543.000-801.000

1,640.00 Total For Check 68920

Check 68921
68921655.48 01/25/18459349WWTP LAB SUPPLIESUSABLUEBOOKSUPPLIES - LABORATORY590-547.000-726.900

655.48 Total For Check 68921



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 6/7Page: 01/26/2018 04:18 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 68922
689221,024.00 01/25/18530352592MCC LOAD EVALUATIONUTILITIES INSTRUMENTAREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE582-543.000-930.000
68922622.00 01/25/18530352592MCC LOAD EVALUATIONUTILITIES INSTRUMENTAREPAIRS & MAINT. - ENGIN582-543.000-930.050

1,646.00 Total For Check 68922

Check 68923
689232,669.39 01/25/18MultipleDECEMBER MILSOFT IVR SUPPORTMILSOFTPREPAID EXPENSES582-000.000-123.000
689231,250.19 01/25/18MultipleDECEMBER MILSOFT IVR SUPPORTMILSOFTPREPAID EXPENSES590-000.000-123.000
689231,250.16 01/25/18MultipleDECEMBER MILSOFT IVR SUPPORTMILSOFTPREPAID EXPENSES591-000.000-123.000

5,169.74 Total For Check 68923

Check 68924
68924114,676.50 01/25/18MultipleMSCPA ASSET PURCHASEVESTED RISK STRATEGIEPREPAID EXPENSES582-000.000-123.000
6892432,927.25 01/25/18MultiplePOLICY PREMIUMPROPERTY/CRIME & INLVESTED RISK STRATEGIEPREPAID EXPENSES590-000.000-123.000
6892432,798.25 01/25/18MultiplePOLICY PREMIUMPROPERTY/CRIME & INLVESTED RISK STRATEGIEPREPAID EXPENSES591-000.000-123.000

180,402.00 Total For Check 68924

Check 68925
6892540.00 01/25/1816977PLAQUE FOR MIKE BARBERVISAOFFICE SUPPLIES582-175.000-726.200
6892520.00 01/25/1816977PLAQUE FOR MIKE BARBERVISAOFFICE SUPPLIES590-175.000-726.200
6892520.00 01/25/1816977PLAQUE FOR MIKE BARBERVISAOFFICE SUPPLIES591-175.000-726.200

80.00 Total For Check 68925

Check 68926
6892621,479.29 01/25/1894368FUEL OIL FOR INVENTORYWATKINS OIL COMPANYPOWER PLANT INVENTORY - 582-000.000-110.001

21,479.29 Total For Check 68926

Check 68927
68927183.96 01/25/18IN49616HYD HOSE REPAIR 39-03WELLS EQUIPMENT SALESVEH./EQUIP. MAINT. SUPPL582-544.000-730.000

183.96 Total For Check 68927



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 7/7Page: 01/26/2018 04:18 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BPUAP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

200,019.36 Fund 582 ELECTRIC FUND
48,823.66 Fund 590 SEWER FUND

320,943.30 Fund 591 WATER FUND

Fund Totals:

569,786.32 Total For All Funds: 



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/2Page: 01/12/2018 04:32 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BD OP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 1053
105322,698.18 01/11/18MultipleWWTP BIDDING &  CONSTRUCTION SERVIFLEIS & VANDENBRINKCONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRO590-000.000-158.000

22,698.18 Total For Check 1053

Check 1054
1054129,700.00 01/11/1823790CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESSH M ENVIRONMENTAL SERCONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRO590-000.000-158.000

129,700.00 Total For Check 1054

Check 1055
1055126,104.10 01/11/1812/21/2017PROFESSIONALL.D. DOCSA ASSOCIATESCONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRO590-000.000-158.000

126,104.10 Total For Check 1055

Check 1056
1056450.00 01/11/1886061DEWATERING PROJECTMERIT LABORATORIESCONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRO590-000.000-158.000

450.00 Total For Check 1056

Check 1057
1057880.00 01/11/1800539636WWTP IMPROVEMENTSPSICONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRO590-000.000-158.000

880.00 Total For Check 1057



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/2Page: 01/12/2018 04:32 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/30/2017 - 01/11/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BD OP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

279,832.28 Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Fund Totals:

279,832.28 Total For All Funds: 



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 1/2Page: 01/26/2018 04:15 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BD OP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

Check 1058
10588,454.00 01/22/18MultipleWWTP IMPROVEMENTSPSICONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRO590-000.000-158.000

8,454.00 Total For Check 1058



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF HILLSDALE 2/2Page: 01/26/2018 04:15 PM
User: BTEW
DB: Hillsdale

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/12/2018 - 01/25/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: BD OP

Check AmountDue DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorGL DescGL Number

8,454.00 Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Fund Totals:

8,454.00 Total For All Funds: 



Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
City of Hillsdale 

Council Chambers  
January 10, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Special Meeting 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
Mayor Adam Stockford called the meeting to order. 
 

Council Members present:  Adam Stockford, Mayor  
William Morrisey, Ward 2 
William Zeiser, Ward 3  
Matthew Bell, Ward 4  
Raymond Briner, Ward 4 
 
 

Council Members absent:  R. Gregory Stuchell, Ward 1 
Brian Watkins, Ward 1 
Timothy Dixon, Ward 2  
Bruce Sharp, Ward 3  

 
Also present were: City Manager David Mackie, Scott Hephner (HCPD & HCFD), Chris McArthur 
(BPU), Mary Hill (Library), Kelly LoPresto (City Manager’s Office), Mary Wolfram (Economic 
Development), Ben Muldrow, Dennis Wainscott, Ted Jansen, and Penny Swan. 
 
 
Communications 
 
A. City of Hillsdale’s Marketing and Branding Plan 
 
Mr. Ben Muldrow from Muldrow and Associates led a group discussion on the city’s branding 
initiative.  The four elements covered during the work session included:  
 
 1. Color Palette – it was decided to use blue from the entrance signs and green from 

the City Seal.  Also, to clean up the City Seal with the same colors.  
 
 2. Uniform Typefaces – Primary typeface, secondary typeface, and accent typeface was 

discussed.  
 
 3. Consistent Message – Mr. Ben Muldrow is going to send Mr. David Mackie three 

variations of taglines to take to the full council.  
 
 4. Graphics – the group decided to eliminate a second graphic.   



January 10, 2018  DRAFT City Council Minutes 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
General Public Comment 
 
No comments were offered. 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Adam L. Stockford, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Stephen M. French, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 10 
 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
City of Hillsdale 

Council Chambers  
January 15, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 
 

Regular Meeting 
  
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Adam Stockford opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
Mayor Adam Stockford called the meeting to order. 
 

Council Members present:  Adam Stockford, Mayor  
R. Gregory Stuchell, Ward 1 
William Morrisey, Ward 2 
Bruce Sharp, Ward 3 
William Zeiser, Ward 3  
Matthew Bell, Ward 4  
Raymond Briner, Ward 4 
 

Council Members absent:  Brian Watkins, Ward 1 
Timothy Dixon, Ward 2  

 
 

Also present were: City Manager David Mackie, City Clerk Stephen M. French, City Attorney John 
Lovinger, Scott Hephner (HCPD & HCFD), Mark Hawkins (HCFD), Jake Hammel (DPS), Chris 
McArthur (BPU), Scott Kieser (BPU), Alan Beeker (Zoning), Mary Hill (Library), Donna Hecht 
(Condon, Hecht, Bisher, Wade & Co.), Corey Murray (Hillsdale Daily News), Ted Jansen, Joseph 
Hendee, Sheri Lemke, and Penny Swan. 
 
 
 
Council Member Excused 
 
Mayor Stockford reported Council Member Dixon and Council Member Watkins would not be able 
to attend the meeting due to work obligations. 
 
Council Member Morrisey, seconded by Council Member Bell, moved to excuse the absence of 
Council Member Dixon and Council Member Watkins from the meeting.  By a voice vote, the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 2 of 10 
 

Approval of Agenda 
 
The January 15, 2018 agenda was approved as presented by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
Public Comment 
 
Ms. Penny Swan, 192 South West Street, voiced support for the appointment of Council Member 
Stuchell to the Tax Increment Financing Authority (TIFA). 
 
Mr. Ted Jansen, 104 Hillsdale Street, also voiced support for the appointment of Council Member 
Stuchell to TIFA.  Mr. Jansen encouraged Council to remove the wording “City of…” from the 
branding logo, which would just leave “Hillsdale, Michigan” in the logo. 
 
 
Consent Agenda 

 
A. Approval of Bills  

1. City Claims  
a. December 14, 2017: $93,391.93 
b. December 29, 2017: $124,281.97 

2. BPU Claims 
a. December 14, 2017: $249,404.19 
b. December 29, 2017: $134,299.95 

3. Payroll of: 
a. December 14, 2017: $159,276.35 
b. December 28, 2017: $164,218.37 
c. January 11, 2018: $176,883.76 

 B. City Council Minutes of December 18, 2017 Regular Meeting 
 C. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of January 3, 2018 
 D. BPU Minutes of December 12, 2017 
 E. 2017 Year-End Code Enforcement Report 
 F. December 2017 Financial Reports 
   
Council Member Morrisey, seconded by Council Member Bell, moved to approve the Consent 
Agenda as presented. 
 

Roll call:  Council Member Bell   Aye 
Council Member Briner  Aye 
Council Member Morrisey  Aye 

  Council Member Sharp  Aye 
Council Member Stuchell  Aye 
Council Member Zeiser  Aye 
Mayor Stockford   Aye 

 
Motion passed 7-0. 

 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 3 of 10 
 

Communications/Petitions 
 
A. FY2017 Audit Presentation 
 
Ms. Donna Hecht of Condon, Hecht, Bisher, Wade & Co., presented the “Financial Statements and 
Independent Auditor’s Report for Year Ended June 20, 2017.”  Ms. Hecht noted the city’s General 
Fund ended with revenues exceeding expenditures by $182,000 in FY2017, which raised the city’s 
fund balance to $1,097,000.00, or nearly 25% of the fund’s annual expenses.  Ms. Hecht also noted 
the city’s net pension liability was reduced by $500,000 during the fiscal year.  Ms. Hecht thanked 
city staff for their assistance with the completion of the audit.   
 
Responding to a question from Council Member Bell, Ms. Hecht reviewed the two audit findings 
that were included in the FY2017 report.  Ms. Hecht noted the 2017-01 finding (“Financial 
Statement Preparation”) was a routine finding for many cities, as most entities required outside 
assistance to complete the financial audits of their funds.  Ms. Hecht reviewed the 2017-02 finding 
(“Utility Funds – Material Audit Adjustments”) and the adjustments that were required at the BPU 
following the software update that had been completed in 2017. 
 
 
B. Public Act 202 of 2017 Pension Report 
 
City Manager Mackie stated the report was required by the State of Michigan to be presented to 
Council and to be available for public inspection.  City Manager Mackie stated the city’s pension had 
a fund ratio of 79.3%. 
 
 
C. Wastewater Treatment Plan (WWTP) System Improvements Project Costs Update 
 
BPU Interim Director McArthur reviewed the cost updates for the wastewater treatment plant, 
including the additional charges that were necessary for unplanned improvements to the anaerobic 
digester.  City Manager Mackie briefly reviewed the nearly $9.0 million project and summarized the 
repairs that were necessary to the digester that had been discovered within the past few months.   
 
Responding to a question from Council Member Bell, BPU Director McArthur reported the 
completion date of the project remained September 2018.  City Manager Mackie noted the overage 
charges for the digester repairs would be most likely be paid using an inter-departmental loan 
between the Electrical and the Sewer Departments. 
 
 
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinance/Public Hearing 
 
A. Public Hearing - Fire Department Capital Funding Options  
 
Mayor Stockford opened a public hearing at 7:30 p.m. to receive public comments on funding 
options to purchase equipment and other capital needs for the fire department. 
 
 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 4 of 10 
 

Mr. Ted Jansen, 104 Hillsdale Street, discussed various funding options that included dedicating the 
annual cable television franchise fees towards fire department purchases, entering into another loan 
agreement with the Cemetery Board for the purchase of a new vehicle, or requesting a tax millage 
increase to the voters at an upcoming city-wide election.  Mr. Jansen encouraged Council to submit a 
tax millage increase to the voters, as the other options would require Council to reduce expenses in 
other budget line-items to offset the fire department allocation. 
 
Ms. Penny Swan, 192 South West Street, encouraged the City Council to submit a tax millage 
increase to the voters to fund the purchase of necessary equipment for the Fire Department. 
 
There being no further public comments, Mayor Stockford closed the public hearing at 7:32 p.m. 
 
Council Member Bell objected to an additional tax increase request, as Council had recently 
increased taxes by 3-mils to create the sinking fund for road improvements. 
 
Council Member Sharp recommended the Council not alter the 3-mil levy for the sinking fund.  
Council Member Sharp encouraged the Council to receive public input on the funding options, 
which may include a tax increase question in an upcoming election. 
 
Council Member Stuchell noted the Council should have multiple funding options, including 
alternatives in place if the public were to vote against a special millage for fire department purchases. 
 
City Manager Mackie noted funds were placed in the capital fund each year for on-going needs of 
the Fire Department.  City Manager Mackie stated the fund had a current fund balance of 
approximately $40,000.  City Manager Mackie also noted a 1-mill tax levy would raise nearly 
$120,000 per year, using the city’s current tax base. 
 
 
Unfinished Business 
 
A. Ladder Truck Purchase – Verbal Update 
 
Chief Hephner reported the city had conducted a nationwide search for a quality, used ladder truck 
for the fire department that could provide up to 10 years of reliable service to the department.  Chief 
Hephner stated a truck was located in Alabama; however, after city had inspected the vehicle, it was 
decided not to purchase the truck due to some mechanic issues that were discovered.  Chief 
Hephner stated staff would travel to Houston, Texas in the upcoming weeks to look at two other 
ladder trucks that were available for purchase. 
 
Chief Hephner also reported the parts for the new vehicle exhaust system had been ordered by the 
manufacturer and the project was scheduled to be completed in March or April 2018. 
 
 
B. Garden/Vine/Mead/Rippon Project – Verbal Update 
 
DPS Director Hammel reported the deadline for bids on the project were due February 12, 2017 
and a recommendation letter would be presented to Council on February 19, 2018.  Mr. Hammel 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 5 of 10 
 

noted the project could begin as early as April 2018 and would have a substantial completion date of 
October 15, 2018. 
 
 
C. Airport Hangar Purchase Update – Verbal Update 
 
City Manager Mackie reported the contract had been submitted to the State of Michigan to receive 
nearly $90,000 for the hangar purchase reimbursements.  City Manager Mackie noted the second 
appraisal was not necessary for the purchase agreement, as had been discussed at a recent Council 
meeting.  City Manager Mackie also reported the hangar owned by JW Enterprises had been cleared 
and all personal equipment had been removed from the building.  City Manager Mackie announced 
the city had met with a number of local business owners who expressed an interest in building new 
hangars at the airport. 
 
 
D. City Branding 
 
Mayor Stockford reported the Council had met with Mr. Ben Muldrow from Arnett Muldrow & 
Associates on Tuesday, January 8, 2018 to refine the branding options that had been presented to 
Council.  Mayor Stockford reported the following four items had been discussed: 

 
1. Color Palette: The primary color used would be blue from the city entrance signs, in 

addition to green that was used within the city seal 
 2. Uniform typeface: The primary and secondary typefaces were discussed 
 3. Consistent Message: The goal of a single tagline 

4. Graphics: The idea of a second logo was eliminated in favor of utilizing the existing 
city seal. 

 
City Manager Mackie stated a Facebook poll could be used to gauge city interest on the seven 
options that had been provided by Mr. Muldrow.   
 
Council Member Morrisey noted the Council had determined at the January 8th meeting to amend 
one of the taglines to read, “Honor the Past. Embrace the Future” instead of “Cultivate the Past. 
Embrace the Future.” 
 
Council Member Sharp, seconded by Council Member Briner, moved to use a Facebook poll, as well 
as assistance from the Hillsdale Daily News, to select a city tagline from the following three choices: 
  

1. “Classic. Creative. Community” 
 2. “Family.  Tradition.  Opportunity” 
 3. “Small Town Feel.  Lasting Impact” 
 

Roll call:  Council Member Bell   Aye 
Council Member Briner  Aye 
Council Member Morrisey  Aye 

  Council Member Sharp  Aye 
Council Member Stuchell  Aye 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 6 of 10 
 

Council Member Zeiser  Aye 
Mayor Stockford   Aye 

 
Motion passed 7-0. 

 
 
Old Business 
 
There were no Old Business items on the meeting agenda. 
 
 
New Business 
 
A. Purchase of vehicles for the Department of Public Services (DPS) 
 
DPS Director Hammel reviewed a staff recommendation to purchase two (2) new 5-7 yard 
dump/plow trucks to be used for snow removal, general maintenance, leaf collection, and material 
hauling.  Mr. Hammel noted one truck had been included in the FY2018 budget; however, an additional 
truck was necessary due to the poor condition of another truck.  Mr. Hammel stated one truck 
would be purchased through the Capital Improvement fund (CIF), while the second would be 
purchased through the Revolving Mobile Equipment (RMEF) Fund.  Mr. Hammel stated the 
estimated cost for each truck would be $145,000 and staff would continue to pursue a grant 
opportunity through the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Department of 
Environmental Quality (DEQ) which could offset 25% (or $72,500) of the purchase price.  
 
Mr. Hammel also requested approval for the purchase of a one-ton, four wheel drive, pickup truck 
equipped with a front mount snow plow, which would be used for snow removal, mowing 
crews, patch crews, downtown flower watering and maintenance/beautification activities. Mr. 
Hammel reported the estimated cost of this truck was $37,000 and would be paid with RMEF 
funds. 
 
Council engaged in general discussion regarding the importance of maintaining city equipment 
to maximize the life-expectancy of capital purchases. 
 
Council Member Sharp, seconded by Council Member Briner, moved to approve the purchase of 
two (2) new 5-7 yard dump/plow trucks at a cost of $145,000 each; and, a one-ton, four wheel 
drive, pick-up at an estimated cost of $37,000. 
 

Roll call:  Council Member Bell   Aye 
Council Member Briner  Aye 
Council Member Morrisey  Aye 

  Council Member Sharp  Aye 
Council Member Stuchell  Aye 
Council Member Zeiser  Aye 
Mayor Stockford   Aye 

 
Motion passed 7-0. 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 7 of 10 
 

 
B. Resolution 3329: Application for Annual ROW Permit from MDOT 
 
Mayor Stockford presented a resolution which was required by the Michigan Department of 
Transportation for purposes of issuing individual permits to use its M-99 rights-of-way within the 
city boundaries. 
 
Council Member Bell, seconded by Council Member Morrisey, moved to adopt Resolution 3329: 
Application for Annual ROW Permit from MDOT. 
 

Roll call:  Council Member Bell   Aye 
Council Member Briner  Aye 
Council Member Morrisey  Aye 

  Council Member Sharp  Aye 
Council Member Stuchell  Aye 
Council Member Zeiser  Aye 
Mayor Stockford   Aye 

 
Motion passed 7-0. 

 
 
 
C. Resolution 3330: Appointment of Commissioner and Alternate to the Michigan South 

Central Power Agency (MSCPA) 
 
City Manager Mackie provided information on a staff and BPU Board recommendation to adopt a 
resolution to appoint City Manager Mackie as the new commissioner and BPU Interim Director 
Chris McArthur as the alternate representative to the MSCPA. 
 
Council Member Bell, seconded by Council Member Morrisey, moved to adopt Resolution 3330: 
Appointment of Commissioner and Alternate to the MSCPA. 
 

Roll call:  Council Member Bell   Aye 
Council Member Briner  Aye 
Council Member Morrisey  Aye 

  Council Member Sharp  Aye 
Council Member Stuchell  Aye 
Council Member Zeiser  Aye 
Mayor Stockford   Aye 

 
Motion passed 7-0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 8 of 10 
 

D. Information Technology (IT) Equipment and Services  
 
City Manager Mackie reviewed a staff recommendation to purchase a new network server, related 
equipment, software and installation from Sonit Systems for an estimated amount of $61,463.00, 
with network administrative services at an approximate cost of $3,640 per month.  City Manager 
Mackie stated the total costs would be split equally between the City, BPU and Library and would 
reduce system duplication, provide reliable file backup, include a strong security protocol, maintain 
system control, and reduce expenses. 
 
Mr. Doug Nofziger, representing Sonit Systems, provided additional information on the staff 
recommendation and detailed the equipment recommended for purchase and installation for the city 
offices. 
 
Council Member Bell requested additional information on equipment specifications and prices that 
were included in the bid package.  Mr. Nofziger reviewed some general information, but noted more 
detailed comparisons would require specific model or part numbers. 
 
City Manager Mackie indicated city staff had secured a competing bid from Doberman Technologies 
and had also reviewed the bid from Sonit Systems with Mr. David Holcomb, the IT Director for 
Hillsdale County.  City Manager Mackie discussed the time sensitivity of the purchase and 
installation due to the increasing numbers of failures of the city’s servers. 
 
Council Member Bell voiced concern at the fact that additional quotes were not received for the 
purchases and due to the lower costs of hardware equipment prices that he had researched on-line. 
 
Council Member Morrisey, seconded by Council Member Briner, moved to approve the purchase of 
a new network server, related equipment, software, and installation from Sonit Systems for an 
amount not to exceed $25,000.00 for the city’s General Fund, in addition to the pro-rated share of 
monthly network administrative services.   
 

Roll call:  Council Member Bell   No 
Council Member Briner  Aye 
Council Member Morrisey  Aye 

  Council Member Sharp  Aye 
Council Member Stuchell  Aye 
Council Member Zeiser  Aye 
Mayor Stockford   Aye 

 
Motion passed 6-1. 

 
 
E. Meijer Development Agreement 
 
Mayor Stockford reported a conflict of interest on the issue, as his employer contracted with Meijer 
for certain personnel services.  Mayor Stockford announced he would abstain from the discussion 
and vote on this issue.  Due to this conflict, Mayor Pro-Tem Morrisey presided over the meeting 
during this agenda topic. 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 9 of 10 
 

City Manager Mackie reviewed the proposed agreement for the new Meijer development on M-99 
that would require the construction of a new water main at an estimated cost of $600,000.  City 
Manager Mackie stated the agreement would allow the Meijer Corporation to be reimbursed through 
the any fees for future connections to the water main, in exchange for the design and construction 
of a new 12” water main. 
 
Council Member Bell, seconded by Council Member Sharp, moved to approve a “Development 
Agreement for Extension of Water Main” with the Meijer Corporation. 
 

Roll call:  Council Member Bell   Aye 
Council Member Briner  Aye 
Council Member Morrisey  Aye 

  Council Member Sharp  Aye 
Council Member Stuchell  Aye 
Council Member Zeiser  Aye 
Mayor Stockford   Abstain 

 
Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 
F. Council Goals 2018 
 
This item was removed from the agenda and placed on the agenda for February 5, 2018. 
 
 
 
Miscellaneous Reports 
 
A. Re-appointments/Appointments to the Tax Increment Financing Authority (TIFA) 
  1. Kathy Newell (Re-appointment) 
  2. Robert L. Socha (Re-appointment) 
  3. John Spiteri (Re-appointment) 
  4. Greg Stuchell (Appointment) 
 
Council Member Zeiser, seconded by Council Member Morrisey, moved to reappoint Kathy Newell, 
Robert L. Socha, John Spiteri; and, appoint Greg Stuchell, to TIFA.  By a voice vote, the motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
General Public Comment 
 
Mr. Ted Jansen questioned if the city should have multiple tag-lines for different marketing efforts.  
Mr. Jansen also noted there was no decision made on the fire department funding and requested 
Council hold a work session to determine how future capital purchases would be made for the 
department. 
 
 



January 15, 2018 DRAFT  City Council Minutes 

Page 10 of 10 
 

Mr. Joseph Hendee, 181 Rea Street, questioned why the audit was not included in the Council 
packet for the meeting.  Mr. Hendee also reported he had done research on assessments of city 
properties and noted there were inconsistencies with some of the parcels.    
 
Ms. Penny Swan also questioned if the audit was available for public review.  Ms. Swan relayed a 
concern from Mr. Dennis Wainscott who questioned why the roads had not been plowed up to the 
curb line. 
 
 
Council Comments 
 
Council Member Briner noted the audit was available on the city’s website. 
 
Council Member Zeiser discussed the many positive improvements that were being made 
throughout the City of Hillsdale that included Council Member’s involvement with boards & 
commissions, the new Meijer development, the improvements to the city’s financial status according 
to the FY2017 audit, the road improvements scheduled for Spring 2018, and the increased 
participation in civic events. 
 
Responding to a question from Council Member Zeiser, DPS Director Hammel discussed snow 
clearing processes and the issues that prevented the department from clearing snow all the way to 
the curb.  Mr. Hammel encouraged city residents to remove their vehicles from the roadway, when 
possible, so that roads could be completely cleared of snow. 
 
Council Member Stuchell encouraged Council to hold work sessions to establish priorities and goals 
and to discuss topics that required information to be presented in greater detail. 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
Council Member Bell, seconded by Council Member Sharp, moved to adjourn the meeting. By a 
voice vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:18 p.m. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Adam L. Stockford, Mayor 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Stephen M. French, City Clerk 



 

 
 
C I T Y  O F  
HILLSDALE 
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
HILLSDALE CITY HALL,  
97 N. Broad Street 
December 19, 2017 at 5:30 PM 
 

I. Call to Order 5:30 pm   
A. Members present: Chair Amber Yoder, Councilman William Morrissey, Vice Chair Samuel Nutter, Eric 

Moore, Ron Scholl, Eric Swisher, Kerry Laycock 
B. Others present: Alan Beeker (Zoning Administrator), Mary Wolfram, Penny Swan, Matt Taylor, Randy 

Rubin, Jack McLain 
C. Members absent:  

 
II. Consent Items/Communications  

A. Eric Moore moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, Ron Scholl seconded, motion passed. 
  

III. Public Comment 
Jack McLain – asked where to find the packet, concerned that vacancies were not advertised in the paper 
in November. Questions the chart in Sec. 36-411, feels it is too confusing. 
 

IV. Site Plan Review 
Holy Trinity Church Parking Lot Expansion – The staff report was reviewed. Randy Rubin, the contractor 
for the project, asked about as-built plans and requirements. There was a discussion about existing utilities 
that might be altered or damaged. Utility changes are the responsibility of the owner. Ron Scholl asked 
about insurance requirements. Any insurance requirements are the responsibility of the owner and 
contractor. Kerry Laycock moved to approve, Eric Swisher seconded. Motion passed. Mr. Beeker will 
issue the zoning permit. 
 

V. Old Business 
 

VI. New Business 
A. Region 2 Planning Commission Report – Mr. Beeker presented a brief overview of the R2PC meeting. 
B. Officer Elections – Kerry Laycock moved to retain the current office positions, Eric Moore seconded. 

Roll Call Vote – unanimous. 
 

VII. Zoning Ordinance Review 
A. Section 36-142 Zoning Districts – the chart needs to be updated to remove abaondoneddistricts and add 

districts that were not previously listed.  
B. Section 36- 413 Average Lot Sizes – remove the lot size references from all residential lots and make a 

single minimum width. 
C. Section 36-414 Permitted and Special Conditional Uses – Removal of the discarded zoning districts, 

review lists and update categories.  
 

P l a n n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
97 North Broad Street 

Hillsdale, Michigan  49242-1695 
(517) 437-6449   Fax: (517) 437-6450 



 

VIII. Zoning Administrator Report 
Update on Keefer and Dawn – Mr. Beeker gave a brief update. The architect has been hired to develop 
the drawings for the Dawn Theater project. TIFA continues to negotiate the agreement with the developer 
for the Keefer Hotel project. 
 

IX. Public Comment 
Jack McLain – He feels that 42 Union and the fence on north of parking lot is not being properly handled. 
He doesn’t agree with the definitions of family in the ordinance. He feels that the PC should review the 
by-laws and update them.  
 
Mary Wolfram – has an idea for the Mauck Elementary School to be redeveloped and possibly use the 
PRD or PUD.  
 

X. Adjournment at 7:00 pm – Samuel Nutter moved to adjourn, Kerry Laycock seconded, motion 
passed. Meeting adjourned. 
 
Next meeting: January 16, 2018 at 5:30 pm. 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
C I T Y  O F  HILLSDALE 
 
T a x  I n c r e m e n t  F i n a n c e  A u t h o r i t y  T I F A  
R e g u l a r  M e e t i n g  
3 r d  F l o o r  C i t y  H a l l  
N o v e m b e r  2 1 ,  2 0 1 7  
 

I. Call to Order at 7:30 am  
A. Members Present: Chris Sumnar, Cindy Bieszk, Mike Parney, Robert Socha, Deb Kamen, 

John Spiteri, Saul Giminez, Chris Bahash, Andrew Gelzer, Mike Harner 
B. Others present: Mary Wolfram (Economic Development), Alan Beeker (Zoning 

Administrator) 
C. Members Absent: Kathy Newell (excused) 

II. Consent Agenda  
A. Minutes from Regular Meeting 9/25/2017 – draft  
B. Minutes: Façade Grant Committee 10/10/2017 – draft 
C. Minutes: Targeted Development Committee 9/25/2017 & 10/24/2017 – drafts 
D. Minutes: Beautification Committee 10/19/2017 – draft  
E. Minutes: Dawn Theater Governance Board 10/5/2017, 10/26/2017 & 11/13/2017 – draft  
F. Financial Statements 

Mike Parney moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Cindy Bieszk seconded, motion passed.  

III. Public Comment  
No Public Comment.  

 

IV. New Business 
A. 2018 Meeting Dates – Mike Harner moved to approve amended list of meeting dates, 

Cindy Bieszk seconded, motion passed 
B. Re-appoint members – Robert Socha, Kathy Newell, John Spiteri, mike h moved, deb k 

seconded, motion passed 
C. Committee assignments – January meeting – If anyone was interested in changing 

committee assignments to contact Chris Sumnar with the request. 
D. HPG Consulting Retainer for Dawn & Keefer projects – Chris Sumnar reviewed the 

proposal submitted. The proposal indicates that Ms. Wolfram would be contracted not to 
exceed 40 hours per month and $10,000 by the end of the fiscal year. The priority would 
be to complete the A/E contract for the Dawn Theater project and the agreement with 
C&L for the Keefer House project. Discussion ensued about HPG helping with moving 
forward. Andrew Gelzer moved to accept the proposal as submitted, Mike Parney 
seconded. Motion passed. 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

E. Legal Services budget amendment – The budget for legal services has already been 
expended. Due to the need for continued legal services going forward with the Dawn 
Theater and Keefer House projects, Mr. Beeker asked that the Board amend the budget. 
Mike Harner proposed increasing the legal services budget to $7500. Deb Kamen 
seconded. Motion passed. 

F. Snow Removal Contract – Dawn & Keefer – Rob Socha moved to approve the proposed 
contracts with SW Services, Andrew Gelzer seconded. Chris Sumnar asked if Tom King 
was licensed and insured. Mr. Beeker said that he would find out. Motion passed. 

G. Utility Easement – Mike Harner moved to accept the submitted utility easement, Cindy 
Bieszk seconded. The easement was suggested since the utilities for the property located 
at 106 N. Broad run through the basement of the Dawn Theater. Motion passed. 

 
V. Committee Reports     

A. Façade Grant Committee – Saul Giminez, Chair  
1. General Report  
2. 4 N. Howell St. Façade Grant – Façade recommended to approve, Mike Parney 

supported. Motion passed 
3. Definition for “Building” – Mr. Giminez informed the Board that the committee 

will discuss further. Discussion that there is sometimes questions as to what is the 
definition of a building since there is only one façade grant allowed per building, 
Does that mean; storefront, deeded property, construction of structure or address. 
Needs more clarification. 

B. Dawn Theater Governance Board – Robert Socha, Chair 
1. Architecture/Engineer update – DLR Group asked for additional funds above the 

proposal. Ms. Wolfram and Mr. Beeker chose to break off negotiations and have 
contacted Hardlines Design Co. Hardlines is the next architect from the list of 
submitted proposals. They are willing to take on the project and are submitting a 
contract for review. 

2. Wurlitzer Organ – Dr. Horton is willing to donate the organ to TIFA if they are 
willing restore and reinstall in the Dawn Theater. Jeff Weiler, an restoration 
expert visited to look at the organ and give the Gov. Board advice. The Gov. 
Board would like to pursue the restoration by raising private funds. The Gov. 
Board moved to include the restoration and reinstall of the organ into the Dawn 
Theater as the project moves forward. Deb Kamen seconded. Cindy asked if a 
second opinion could be found. Chris Sumnar is concerned that this may be 
premature as there is no full commitment to the grant by MEDC for the Dawn 
Theater rehabilitation. The Gov. Board withdrew the original motion. The TIFA 
Board moved that the Governance board would pursue further estimates for 
restoration of the organ and any and all information as to how the organ was 
located in the Theater and ask the project architect to allow for it in the design. 
Cindy Bieszk supported, motion passed. 

3. Peer Assessment Review – As a LHAT member, there is a service for the cost of 
$250 for a peer review along with travel expenses. The Gov. Board would like to 
utilize this service. Mr. Socha would like the TIFA Board to allow for the 
expense. Saul Giminez seconded. Mike Harner feels that waiting until after the 
project architect is onboard to meet with the LHAT consultant would cost more 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

monies. Mr. Beeker feels that bringing the LHAT architect in will muddy the 
waters for the future. Mr. Almond is an expert on historic theaters and initially 
agreed to come up on Dec. 8 and walk through the Dawn on Dec. 9. Mr. Socha 
withdrew the original motion. Mr. Harner moved to create a $1500 budget for the 
Gov. Board to use toward getting information for the Theater project. Cindy 
Bieszk seconded. Motion passed. 

C. Beautification/ Downtown Amenities- Kathy Newell, Chair  
1. General Report 
2. Placemaking Study – adoption recommendation – Deb gave an overview of the 

final Placemaking Study. The committee moved to accept the study as a guide to 
develop the district, Mike Harner seconded. Motion passed.  

D. Targeted Development Committee – Mike Parney, Chair  
1. General Report – will now meet on the 4th Tuesday of each month. 
2. Keefer House update – received 2 qualification statements. The one the 

committee chose is C&L Enterprises out of Illinois. The Committee is working on 
agreement terms to discuss with the developer when they come to meet in person 
in December.  

3. Targeted Development is requesting Board authority to negotiate the agreement 
with C&L Enterprises. The items negotiated will be the price of the building and 
the timeline for the project and to execute the decision. Deb Kamen seconded, 
motion passed.  
 

VI. Economic Development Update/Round Table 
 Hillsdale Brewing Company – they have completed the OPRA requirements and 

are hoping to open no later than January 2018. 
 Broad Street Market – the hold up on the opening of the new business is the transfer 

of the liquor licenses which are stuck in escrow due to the bankruptcy. Deb Kamen 
has sold the beer/wine portion of her package and on premise seating liquor license 
to the new owners. 

 

VII. Adjournment – Rob Socha moved to adjourn, Mike Harner seconded, motion passed. 
Meeting adjourned at 8:45 am. 
 
Next Regular Meeting:  January 16, 2018 at 7:30 am. 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

City of Hillsdale, TIFA  
Targeted Development Meeting Minutes 
2nd Floor Conference Room, City Hall 
November 28, 2017, 5:30 pm 

 

Meeting Call to Order: 5:32 pm 
Members present: Chris Sumnar, Mike Harner, Andrew Gelzer, Chris Bahash 
Members excused: Mike Parney 
Others present: Alan Beeker (Zoning), Mary Wolfram (EDC) 
Public: Penny Swan 

 
I. Approval of Minutes 

Andrew Gelzer approved minutes from the October 24 meeting. Mike Harner seconded, motion 
passed. 
Mike Harner moved to accept agenda, Andrew Gelzer seconded, motion passed. 
 

II. Public Comment on Agenda Items 
No Public Comment 
 

III. New Business 
A. Hillsdale Brewing – Felicia Finch stated that they are hoping to be open in January. The permits 

have been approved. The holiday has delayed grain arrivals but they should be brewing by next 
week. They are allowed to brew up to 4 kegs per batch. The intent is to have 8 beers on tap. 
 

B. 34 E. Bacon Clothing Vault Business Attraction Program Pro-rated Reimbursement – the 
business is scheduled to close at year’s end. Michelle Saumier opened in January 2015. The 
forgivable loan was for $8633. The trigger date would be of the opening of the business, not the 
issuance of the program check. Mike Harner moved that the guidelines should reflect that 
Attraction program must be applied prior to opening and the pro-ration begins at the date of 
opening. Chris Bahash supported, motion passed. Chris Bahash suggested making signs 
advertising for TIFA Attraction programs and put in the windows of vacant store fronts. Chris 
Bahash moved to change the program to be tied to the tenant not the building under ‘program 
funding’. Mike Harner seconded. Motion passed. 
 

C. Keefer Development Plan – The preliminary draft is for negotiations and not considered to be a 
final document. Chris Bahash is concerned with being subordinate to the primary mortgage. 
Chris Bahash asked to strike the subordinate reference. Chris Bahash suggested putting a 
$275,000 lien on the property which would be sold to the developer for $1 if the property is 
improved and completed within the 5 year term.  
 

D. December meeting – Mike Harner moved to forgo the Dec. meeting, Andrew Gelzer seconded. 
Motion passed. 

 
Chris Bahash moved to adjourn, Mike Harner seconded, motion passed. Adjournment 6:15 pm. 

Next meeting January 23, 2018 at 5:30 pm 



 

 

TIFA Façade Grant Committee Meeting Minutes 
2nd Floor Conference Room 
December 7, 2017 at 8:00 am 

I. Call to Order 8:06 am 
A. Members present: Cindy Bieszk, Saul Giminez (Chair) 
B. Others present: Alan Beeker (Zoning Administrator) 
C. Members absent: Robert Socha 

 

II. Old Business 
No Old Business 

 
III. New Business 
“Building definition” – Discussion centered on the definition of a building for a Façade Grant. Cindy 
Bieszk feels that a building should be defined according to the construction of the structure. Façade grant 
is only allowed to be granted to the building owner. Ms. Bieszk made a motion to define “building” by 
the property deed with contiguous property owners being limited to one façade grant and to remove lessors 
from being able to apply for grants. Mr. Giminez seconded. Motion passed. 

 
IV. Adjournment: 8:45 am – Mr. Giminez motioned to adjourn, Ms. Bieszk seconded. Meeting 

adjourned. 
 



Finance Committee Minutes 
 

City Hall 
Second Floor Conference Room 

 
January 29, 2018 

 
Call to Order:  
 
The meeting was called to order by Council Member Sharp at 5:15 P.M. 
 

Committee members present:  Council Member Dixon 
Council Member Sharp 

 
Committee members absent:  Council Member Briner 
 

 
Also present were Bonnie Tew, Finance Director; Stephen M. French, City Clerk; Chris McArthur, 
BPU Interim Director; Scott Hephner (HCPD & HCFD); and Penny Swan. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Bills Payable for BPU 
Council Member Sharp requested information regarding the $340.00 reimbursement payment to 
Ms. Elaine Garrett and $580.00 water jetting charge to LaPew Sanitation.  Interim Director 
McArthur explained the payments were in regards to a frozen sewer line service at 229 State Street.  
Mr. McArthur reviewed the specifics regarding the issue and the responsibilities of the BPU in 
this project. 
 
Council Member Sharp requested information on the payment of $265,240.00 to Seven Brothers 
Painting.  Interim Director McArthur stated the charges were for the repainting and maintenance 
of the State Street water tower that had been previously approved by the City Council. 
 
Responding to a question from Council Member Sharp, Interim Director McArthur explained the 
retirement plaque for Mr. Mike Barber was a single expense, but was divided between the electric, 
sewer, and water line-items. 
 
Council Member Dixon, seconded by Council Member Sharp moved to approve the BPU bills 
payable as submitted.  By a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously.   
 
 
B. Bills Payable for the BPU – Sewer Department 
Council Member Dixon, seconded by Council Member Sharp moved to approve the BPU – Sewer 
Fund bills payable as submitted.  By a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously.   
 



Finance Committee Meeting   January 29, 2018 

Page 2 of 3 

C. Bills Payable for the City of Hillsdale 
 
Council Member Dixon requested information on the payments to Killis P. Almond for the peer 
review for the Dawn Theater in the amount of $554.57.  Finance Director Tew reported the 
payment was for travel and other expenses related to an architectural review and inspection that 
would be paid with TIFA funds. 
 
Council Member Dixon also requested information on the payment for the Avfuel truck lease at 
the airport in the amount of $366.80.  Finance Director Tew stated the monthly expense was for 
the lease of the truck, which was necessary to fuel jets at the airport. 
 
Responding to a question from Council Member Dixon, Chief Hephner reported the $235.00 claim 
to the Branch, Hillsdale, St. Joseph County Health Agency was in payment for TB tests for two 
firefighters. 
 
Council Member Dixon questioned the payment of $357.00 to Spring Valley Trucking.  Finance 
Director Tew reported the payment was for excess snow removal at the airport that could not be 
completed with the city’s equipment available at the airport. 
 
Council Member Sharp requested information on the payment to BMI in the amount of $349.00.  
Finance Director Tew reported the expense was one of two payments the city made annually to 
cover any music usage agreements. 
 
Responding to a question from Council Member Sharp, Finance Director Tew provided 
information on the city’s contract for road salt. 
 
Council Member Sharp questioned the $118,886 insurance premium payment to Vested Risk 
Strategies.  Finance Director Tew reported the premiums were for all city departments and services 
for the calendar year.   
 
Council Member Dixon, seconded by Council Member Sharp, moved to approve the city’s bills 
payable as submitted.  By a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously.   
 
 
Investment Reports 
Finance Director Tew presented the quarterly investment reports as submitted.  Ms. Tew noted the 
city was limited on its portfolio by state law which limited all public bodies to invest in only very 
conservative investments with limited liabilities.  
 
Responding to a question from Council Member Sharp, Finance Director Tew reported the city 
had not received any of the grant funds for the I.C.E. grant for Garden/Vine/Mead/Rippon Streets.  
Ms. Tew stated she was unsure if the city would receive the funds for disbursement after the project 
began, or if the State of Michigan would retain the funds and pay the contractors directly. 
 
 
 



Finance Committee Meeting   January 29, 2018 

Page 3 of 3 

Upcoming Finance Committee Meetings 
After general discussion, it was decided by consensus to move the starting times of the February, 
March, and April Finance Committee meetings from 5:15 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. 
  
 
Public Comments 
No comments were offered. 
 
 
Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Stephen M. French, MMC 
City Clerk 



MEMO 
 
 

TO:  Dave Mackie, City Manager       
City Council 

 
FROM: Bonnie Tew 

Finance Director 
 
DATE: January 29, 2018 

 
SUBJECT: Quarterly Investment Report 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Attached please find investment summaries for the City and the BPU as of December 31, 2017.   
 
City Investments: 
No activity this quarter. 
 
Cemetery Funds: The Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund has invested $447,048 in the Fire Department’s 
new truck, through an interdepartmental loan agreement.  This investment in Public Services will provide 
this fund with a 2.8% rate of return over the next ten years.  The first semi-annual payment of $25,782.69 
was made December 31, 2017.  
 
Stocks Park Perpetual Maintenance Fund: 
No activity this quarter. 
 
Hospital Trust Investments: 
No activity this quarter. 
 
Board of Public Utilities Investments: 
The BPU investments are being managed by Norris, Perne, & French located in Grand Rapids.  No 
activity was recorded for the quarter. 
 



1/26/2018

 

Description Vendor Yield 2017 2018 2019 2027 TOTAL

#6550422668 Chemical Bank 1.35% $300,000.00 $300,000.00

Due 11-26-2018 (Purchased 10/16)

#126199 County National Bank 1.31% $200,000.00 $200,000.00

Due 10-27-2018 (Purchased 10/16)

#300004066 Southern Michigan Bank & Trust 1.00% $200,000.00 $200,000.00

Due 4/16/18 (purchased 10/16)

#41063066 Chemical Bank 1.30% 250000 $250,000.00

Due 8-16-18 (purchased 8-16-17)

S. MI. BANK & TRUST General Checking 0.20% $2,735,470.28 $2,735,470.28

CLASS INV. POOL MBIA 1.18% $1,448,428.73 $1,448,428.73

S. MI. BANK & TRUST USDA Funds-Police Grant 0.01% $1.60 $1.60

TOTALS $4,183,900.61 $950,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,133,900.61

Cemetery Funds

Checking Account Lake View/Oak Grove Combined 0.20% $37,198.86 $37,198.86

Lake View General Checking - to be invested 0.20% $104,361.11 $104,361.11

Oak Grove General Checking - to be invested 0.20% $124,298.88 $124,298.88

Lake View Investment (Due from GF) - Fire Truck 2.80% $204,032.71 $204,032.71

Oak Grove Investment (Due from GF) - Fire Truck 2.80% $243,015.29 $243,015.29

Hospital Trust

#300015245 S. MI. BANK & TRUST 2.00% $8,000.00 $8,000.00

Due 12-11-19 (Purchased  9/17   )

# 422347300 Flagstar Bank 0.50% $7,000.00 $7,000.00

Due 12/03/2019 (purchased 12/14)
Stocks Park- Perpetual 
Care Endowment 

#426866073 Flagstar Bank 1.00% $35,000.00 $35,000.00

Due 10/19/2018 (purchased 10/14)

TOTALS $4,449,759.46 $985,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,896,807.46

City Investments
December 31, 2017



1/26/2018

fed
Description Vendor Yield Current Values

XXXXX1974 County National Bank 0.01% $1,258,415.35
Daily Receiving Account

XXXXX1519 County National Bank 0.25% $1,488,671.38
Sweep Account

XXXXX7946 County National Bank 0.00% $838,558.81
WWTP Bonds

TOTALS $3,585,645.54

Fidelity Investments
Electric Capital Projects Fund Money Market/Municipal Bonds Variable $1,865,359.22
#479-412937 US Treasuries/Agencies/CD's 1.25 - 3.9%

Water Capital Projects Fund Money Market/Municipal Bonds Variable $948,743.40
#479-412929 US Treasuries/Agencies/CD's .9 - 2%

TOTALS $6,399,748.16

BPU Investments
December 31, 2017



City of Hillsdale 

Agenda Item Summary 

 

 
MEETING DATE:   February 5, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM:   Communications / Petitions 

SUBJECT:    2017 Bow Hunting Report  

 

BACKGROUND 

See the attached documents prepared by Sgt. Steven Pratt. 

 



2017 BOWHUNTING PROGRAM REPORT 

 

 
Chief Hephner, 
 
 I am very pleased to report to you that we have had yet another very successful year for 
the Hillsdale City Bow Hunting Program.  
 

This year, our hunters took a total of 38 animals, which is a total of 5 more animals than 
last year.   Even though the actual amount of “public” hunting land has decreased within our 
city, our totals have increased.   

 
The total number of female deer taken has increased from 22 to 26, which as you know 

has a major impact on fawns produced for the following year, decreasing the size of our deer 
herd.  The total number of male deer taken also increased from 11 to 12. 

 
Ward 2 again saw an increase, which went from a total of 16 deer taken in 2016 to 17 

deer taken in 2017.  Ward 1 totals went from 3 taken in 2016 to 5 taken for 2017.  This is 
significant, as ward 1 has a very limited amount of “public” hunting property as compared to 
other Wards.  Ward 3 totals also increased from 8 taken in 2016 to 11 taken in 2017.  Ward 4 
saw its numbers holding steady at 5 taken for both the 2016 and 2017 seasons. 

 
As we have continued to grow and tune our program to suit our City’s needs, we were 

hoping that these numbers would increase, and the data shows that they have. I believe, with 
the increase in total numbers of does taken rising, we will have more and more of an impact on 
our deer herd numbers.  

 
 I personally have received very positive feedback regarding our program, from both the 

citizens and hunters as well, and there were no complaints concerning our participants 
registered through Central Dispatch or our own office.  

 
I am looking forward to the coming hunting season, and the opportunity to make our 

program better.  If you require any more information, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sgt. Steven D. Pratt 
 
Hillsdale Police Dept.  
   
 



2017 City Bow Hunting Harvest 
Tabulation 

 

TOTAL KILL: 38 

BY SEX: 26 Female, 12 Male 

BY WARD: Ward 1  Ward 2  Ward 3  Ward 4___ 

  TOTAL      5    17    11    5 

  FEMALE      4    9    9    4 

   MALE      1    8    2    1 

 

*Prepared 01-28-17   

   
 



Oak Wilt, a fungal disease affecting oak trees, is moving 
through Michigan at an alarming rate.  While the disease can 
impact all oaks, the red oak family is the most susceptible,  
often dying within 30 days of becoming infected.  
 
To help homeowners, arborists, and tree services identify and 
prevent the spread of oak wilt, a free educational presentation 
is being hosted by ReLeaf Michigan, a non-profit tree  
organization. Respected plant pathologist, Dr. David Roberts, 
Ph.D. at Michigan State University’s College of Agriculture and 
Natural Resources, will provide an overview of the disease and 
outline its biggest concerns, so homeowners can protect the 
long-term health and vitality of their trees.  
 
Oak trees make up a significant percentage of Michigan’s 
forests.  The image of Michigan’s lake areas without oak trees 
is not a good one!  It is important to know how to spot oak wilt 
and what actions to take.
 
Presentation topics will cover the disease, how it affects oak 
trees, and how it is transmitted via sap beetles to fresh wounds 
and through root grafts.  Other topics will include how to  
manage oak wilt once identified, important dates and  
restrictions, what to do with diseased wood, and guidelines for 
hiring a tree service or arborist.  The presentation is  
interactive and attendees are encouraged to bring questions.  
Free handouts will be available. 

Thursday, March 1 
5PM - 7PM

RSVP to 
info@ReLeafMichigan.org 
800-642-7353

Hillsdale Community Library 
11 E. Bacon St.  
Hillsdale, MI. 49242

Protect Your Oak Trees From  
Oak Wilt Disease

Sponsored by

Planting Trees, Growing Communities.





N EW SLETTER
CITY OF HILLSDALE  

  Issue 2  |  Spring 2018

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 
 The Hillsdale Municipal Airport, established in 1963, has been undergoing numerous 

upgrades in the past few years to stay current with business and industry needs. In 

addition to Hillsdale?s 5,000 foot runway, the airport recently completed a new 

concrete apron and connector taxilane project. The existing terminal apron was in 

poor condition and required a full reconstruction. The nearly 10,000 square yards of 

concrete pavement, taxilane connector, edge lighting,  signage, and site 

improvements were completed by Kalin Construction Company of Sodus, MI. All 

concrete for the project was supplied by Hillsdale?s Becker & Scrivens. The design and 

construction phases received $1,050,000 in Federal and State funding, resulting in 

the City participating in about $110,000 of the total project costs.  The Airport looks 

forward to development of the new apron with many businesses already inquiring 

about building corporate aircraft hangars. Visit the Airport 's Facebook page for more 

information on upcoming projects and events.

       PROJECTS & AWARDS 

            UPCOMING EVENTS

* The City of Hillsdale Recreation Dept was recently awarded 

a Hillsdale County Community Foundation (HCCF) Grant for 

Fields of Dreams Storage Building Project in the amount of 

$9,134. The project will help store baseball/softball, soccer 

and football equipment throughout the year. 

 * The Hillsdale Community Library received a HCCF grant in 

the amount of $4,502 for an Early Literacy Center. The 

Library will soon have a play center where children will be 

able to learn skills to prepare them for reading. 

* The Friends of the Mitchell Research Center received 

$1,200 from the HCCF  for updates 

to their filing equipment and 

system at the Center. The grant will  

aid the community in better 

researching local history.

Spring is just around the corner! Planning a graduation party, reunion, or wedding 
for spring or summer? Be sure to get your reservations made for Owen Memorial 
Park on Lake Baw Beese or beautiful Mrs. Stock?s Park.

Baseball and Softball will be in full swing starting in May. Look for open registration 
on Facebook and on the City's website.

Ladies 16 and older, Bounce back into Spring with 4 on 4 Volleyball.

Boaters, keep in mind the ice will be melting before you know it! Dock Slips are 
available to rent on Baw Beese Lake. Boat docks can be installed after April 15th. 
The portable restrooms will be delivered to the City parks in May. 

Watch for info on Tuesdays in the Park Summer Concert Series held in Mrs. Stock's 
Park, beginning the last week of June. Free to the public. Bring a lawn chair and 
enjoy. For Hillsdale Recreation registrations and events ?Like? Hillsdale Recreation 
on Facebook or visit us on the web at cityofhillsdale.org parks and recreation. 

The Board of Review will hear 2018 property tax assessment 
appeals on March 12th: 9am -3pm and March 13th: 3-9pm   
* Please call 517-437-6455 to schedule an appointment. 

Second floor, Conference room, City Hall

www.cityofhillsdale.org

97 N. Broad Street, Hillsdale, MI 49242

Mar 1:    Oak Wilt  Tree Presentat ion - 5:00pm

Apr 23:  Hillsdale Historical Society's Show and Tell- 7:30pm

May 4:   15th Annual Paul W. Smith Pure Michigan Tour-                                                                                                                                                                                     
Broadcasting on WJR Radio Station from Hillsdale College 5:30am-9:00am  

BOARD 
OF 
REVIEW

   PARKS & RECREATION 

Photo: Airport Apron

MEIJER UPDATE

In the spring of 2017, the City of 
Hillsdale and Fayette Twp  were 
approached by the Meijer 
Corporation about developing a store at the intersection of 
Taylor and Beck Roads and Hwy 99. In December 2017 the City 
and Township approved a service agreement to make the 
development possible. The City is hopeful the development 
will be designed and engineered in 2018, with construction 
starting in 2019.  A majority of residents  supported the 
approval of the proposed Meijer development plan.



To help homeowners, 
arborists, and tree 
services identify and 
prevent the spread of 
oak wilt, a free 
educational workshop 
is being hosted by 
ReLeaf Michigan, a 
non-profit tree 

organization. Respected plant pathologist, Dr. 
David Roberts, Ph.D. at Michigan State 
University?s College of Agriculture and Natural 
Resources, will provide an overview of the 
disease and outline the biggest concerns, so 
homeowners can protect the long-term health 
and vitality of their trees.  The event will be 
held at the Hillsdale Community Library, 
Thursday, March 1st from 5pm-7pm. RSVP: 
800-642-7353.

 REMINDERS

 STREET CONSTRUCTION   
      & PRESERVATION

* The 2017 Street  

Preservation projects 

should be completed in 

May 2018. The project 

streets include: Hillsdale, E. Bacon, Barnard, Budlong, 

Lewis, State, Fayette, and Westwood at a cost of 

$280,000.

* Reconstruction of Garden, Mead, Vine and Rippon 

Streets will begin this spring. The City received a $1.9 

million ICE grant from MEDC to make this project 

possible.

DEVELOPMENT CORNER

Hil lsdale Br ewing Company:  

Now open to the public! Stop in and 

check out the new full service 

restaurant located at 25 Hillsdale St. 

Featuring delicious pizzas, deli style 

sandwiches, paninis, soups, salads  

and eight (8) house -made brews on tap.  Check out their Facebook page for 

hours and more information. 

         Shear  Per fect ion Salon (SPS):  

Located at 86 W. Carleton Rd.  SPS specializes 

in haircuts, color, waxing, and Shellac 

manicures and pedicures. Visit  Shear 

Perfect ion Salon to look and feel good! 

Walk-ins are always welcome. Open 

Tuesday-Friday 9am-6pm, Saturday 9am-2pm. 

Find them on Facebook for their latest events, 

monthly specials, and other promotions.

                           If you have a new business  let us know  for a chance to see it highlighted here

Terrace Repair : It  is the responsibility of 

property owners and/or occupants to clean 

and repair damage to the terrace from private 

plowing contractors.

Cemeteries:  March 15th is the last day to 

have all winter decorat ions and grave 

blankets removed from Oak Grove and 

Lakeview cemeteries.

Closed : City Offices will close at noon on 

Friday, March 30th for Good Friday.

 Property Taxes: Disabled Veterans may 

qualify for a property tax exemption on their 

homestead property. Forms and information 

for this and other property tax exemptions 

can be found online at: 

www.michigan.gov/propertytaxexemptions, 

or by contact ing the Assessor?s office.

 BPU: Semi-Annual fire  hydrant flushing 

program will tentat ively begin on April 16th 

between the hours of 8:00am-3:30pm.  Any 

quest ions please call the BPU at 437-3387.

  15TH ANNUAL PAUL W. SMITH :

                    PURE  MICHIGAN TOUR

SPRING LEAF/BRUSH 
COLLECTION 

Spring curb side 
brush/leaf collection 
will start Monday, 
April 2nd. The 
Compost Site on 
Waterworks Ave will 
open on Tuesday, April 3rd. For more info call 
517-437-6490 or visit our website.

97 N. Broad Street, Hillsdale, MI 49242           517-437-6441            Hours: M-F 8:00am - 5:00pm 

    * You can find up-to-date news and information by visiting our website, facebook, twitter and WCSR

*NEW BUSINESS*

The Great Voice of the Great Lakes will kick off with Paul W. 
Smith from WJR Radio Station broadcasting live from a 
different Michigan destination daily during May 4th - May 11th. On Friday, May 4th, 
Paul W. Smith will be in Hillsdale from 5:30am - 9:00am at Hillsdale College. Make 
sure you tune in and catch all of what makes "Hillsdale" home.  

  OAK WILT PRESENTATION 

http://www.michigan.gov/propertytaxexemptions


City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM VIII. A: Unfinished Business 

SUBJECT: Logo and Tagline Selection 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF:  David Mackie, City Manager 

BACKGROUND: 
Ben Muldrow from Arnett Muldrow & Associates prepared six logo and tagline options in 
response to the City’s January 10th public meeting on the topic. On January 15th the City Council 
narrowed the six options down to three for residents to comment on. City staff took the three 
options and created an online poll, which was put on the City’s website and sent out to our 2248 
followers on Facebook to vote on (attached). The selection will be used in the City’s marketing 
plan, being paid for by Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC), allowing us to 
complete our Redevelopment Ready Community certification. Below are the vote totals of the 
three options: 

1. Family. Tradition. Opportunity. - 88
2. Small Town Feel. Lasting Impact. - 86
3. Classic. Creative. Community. - 28

RECOMMENDATION: 
City staff recommends the City Council approve the Logo and “Family. Tradition. Opportunity.”  
tag-line. 



97 N. Broad St. Hillsdale, MI 49242 

City of Hillsdale  January 29, 2018 

       Results from the Tagline Poll:  
 

     

 



97 N. Broad St. Hillsdale, MI 49242 

City of Hillsdale  January 29, 2018 

 

 

www.poll-maker.com  

VOTES: 202 

Family. Tradition. Opportunity – 88   

Small Town Feel. Lasting Impact – 86  

Classic. Creative. Community – 28         

                                                                   

http://www.poll-maker.com/


City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary  

 
 
 

 
Meeting Date:  February 5, 2018 
 
Agenda Item VIII. B: Unfinished Business  
 
SUBJECT:     Verbal Update on City Ladder Truck Purchase 
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF:  David Mackie, City Manager 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Update to be given by Police and Fire Chief Scott Hephner. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
No action necessary. 



City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM VIII. C: Unfinished Business 

SUBJECT: Garden, Vine, Mead and Rippon Streets Update 

BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF:  David Mackie, City Manager 

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Hillsdale was awarded a Community Development Block Grant Infrastructure 
Capacity Enhancement (ICE) grant in the amount of $1,909,260 by the Michigan Economic 
Development Corporation (MEDC) to reconstruct Garden, Vine, Mead and Rippon Streets. The 
City’s contribution to the project is $237,700 for a total project cost of $2,146,960.  The overall 
project consists of road and utility improvements. Utilities included are sanitary sewer, storm 
sewer, and watermain.  The replacement of these utilities will entail the removal and replacement 
of the entire roadway including concrete curb and gutter, drive approaches, sidewalk, subbase, 
and asphalt paving.  The attached grant agreement was approved on January 30, 2018. Sealed 
bids will be received until 3 p.m. on Monday, February 12th. It’s the Administration hope to have 
a recommendation for City Council approval at the February 19th meeting. Construction is 
anticipated to start in May.   

RECOMMENDATION: 
No City Council action necessary at this time.  





























City of Hillsdale 
Agenda Item Summary  

 
 

 
 
MEETING DATE:   February 5, 2018 
 
AGENDA ITEM IX. A:  Old Business  
 
SUBJECT:      Meijer Update 
 
BACKGROUND PROVIDED BY STAFF:  David Mackie, City Manager 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City Council approved a Development Agreement for Extension of Water Main with Meijer, 
on January 15th in anticipation of their land purchase off M99, Beck and Taylor Roads in Fayette 
Township. The attached agreement was approved by Meijer on January 17th. It is also our 
understanding that Meijer has closed on the land purchase.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
No action necessary. 























(OVER) 1

C I T Y  O F   
HILLSDALE

Name:  __________________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
Street City Zip  

Phone:   Cell /text 474-2398 Work 517-439-5555______________    

E-Mail  _home --svear@umich.edu, office _steve@vear.co______________________

Are you a resident of City of Hillsdale?    Yes  X___          No  _______ 

Occupation:  (if retired, former occupation)  ____________________________________________ 

Please check the expertise and skills you want to contribute:  

o Accounting
o Fund Raising
o Marketing
o Advocacy
o Human Resources

o Planning
o Computers
o Knowledge of the

Cause
o Public Relations
o Legal

o Community
Relations

o Public Speaking
o Finance
o Management
o Other __________

Brief Educational Background:  ____MBA ,University of Michigan, Ann Arbor  
Bachelor's in Accounting Hillsdale College _ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

What charitable or community activities have you actively participated in?  Please describe any 
leadership role(s) you have (had) in the organization(s):   _ See Attached Bio 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

On what other volunteer boards/committees have you served?____See Attached Bio 
_______Hillsdale City planning Committee 

______________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

97 NORTH BROAD STREET 
HILLSDALE, MICHIGAN  49242-1695 
(517) 437-6442   FAX: (517) 437-6448

cityofhillsdale.org 



(OVER) 2

Describe any previous activities related to government:_Michigan Legislator 1999-2002 
_________Hillsdale City Planning Commision

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Please explain why you would be interested in serving on the Airport committee:_To Actively 
promote and enhance the economic growth that a viable airport provides to a rural community such 
as Hillsdale.  I was actively involved in securing the $10,000,000 Grants for the 1000' Airport 
Runway extension and expansion of Airport services. Due to my close connections to Michigan's 
US Senator Spence Abraham.,later US Energy Secretary while I was A Michigan Legislator.  I was 
able to secure a 95% matching grant for essentially what ever we wished for, I relied on the Airport 
managers "wish" list. Now with better understanding of FFA safety margins and wheel weight 
requirements   I regret that  did not secure  funding for at least a 6,500' runway length and  runway 
strength required for Commercial Charter operations and mid weight cargo aircraft given Hillsdale's 
unique location that is within 250 miles of  almost all major Midwest cities, Detroit, Toledo, 
Chicago, Cincinnati, Cleveland, Columbus, Indianapolis, Ft. Wayne, South Bend, Grand Rapids, 
Lansing, etc.  Making it a perfect location for Midwest charter operations to cover the area.  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Please explain your understanding of the City of Hillsdale:
__The City of Hillsdale operates under a City Manager form of government. The City Manager is the CEO of 
the City government and is in charge of the day-to-day operations of the city ___ _____Hillsdale's  mission 
should be to enrich the quality of life in Hillsdale for all our citizens . . .  build an attractive, 
inviting, and secure community. Work in partnership with all our residents and businesses to 
foster community pride, develop a vibrant, diversified strong economy, Plan for the future by 
allowing and promoting strong economic activity, while preserving and enhancing the natural 
beauty of our community with proper planning for expansion and growth ." 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

Additional 
comments:______________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please send your completed application to City of Hillsdale, City Manager at 97 North Broad Street, 
Hillsdale, MI  49242.   

Stephen A Vear
 Stephen A  Vear

 Applicant Si gnature

Jan 26, 2018

VearOffice
Highlight






	Agenda - Page 1
	Agenda - Page 2
	City Claims of 1-12-18
	City Claims of 1-26-18
	BPU Claims of 1-12-18
	BPU Claims of 1-26-18
	Sewer Fund Claims of 1-12-18
	Sewer Fund Claims of 1-26-18
	01-10-2018 Council Minutes
	01-15-2018 Council Minutes
	Planning Comm. Minutes
	TIFA Minutes
	TIFA Targeted Development Minutes
	TIFA Facade Grant Minutes
	Finance Comm. Minutes
	Quarterly Investment Report
	Bow Hunting Memo
	Report
	Tabulation

	Oak Wilt Disease Flyer
	Center for Family Health Flyer
	Spring Newsletter
	City Branding Memo
	Tagline Poll Results

	Ladder Truck Memo
	Garden/Vine/Mead Memo
	Signed Agreement

	Meijer Memo
	Signed Agreement

	Stephen Vear Bio
	Kelly Robinson Bio

	Name: Stephen (Steve) AJ Vear
	Address: (mail to office  29 N Broad St   Hillsdale, Michigan 49242     (residence) 275 W Bacon St Hillsdale Ward III
	Home: 517-
	Work: 
	EMail: 
	Yes: X
	No: 
	Occupation  if retired former occupation: Enrolled Agent 
	Radio Button1: Off
	Other: 
	Brief Educational Background 1: 
	Brief Educational Background 2: 
	leadership roles you have had in the organizations 1: 
	leadership roles you have had in the organizations 2: 
	leadership roles you have had in the organizations 3: 
	leadership roles you have had in the organizations 4: 
	On what other volunteer boardscommittees have you served 1: 
	On what other volunteer boardscommittees have you served 2: 
	On what other volunteer boardscommittees have you served 3: 
	On what other volunteer boardscommittees have you served 4: 
	undefined: 
	Describe any previous activities related to government 1: 
	Describe any previous activities related to government 2: 
	Describe any previous activities related to government 3: 
	undefined_2: 
	Please explain why you would be interested in serving on the council or committee 1: 
	Please explain why you would be interested in serving on the council or committee 2: 
	Please explain why you would be interested in serving on the council or committee 3: 
	Please explain your understanding of the City of Hillsdale 1: 
	Please explain your understanding of the City of Hillsdale 2: 
	Please explain your understanding of the City of Hillsdale 3: 
	Please explain your understanding of the City of Hillsdale 4: 
	undefined_3: 
	Additional comments 1: 
	Additional comments 2: 
	Additional comments 3: 
	Date: 


